PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
September 15, 2022



& .

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532,

Thursday, September 15, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified inferpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

VI,

VIl

VIl

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have muitiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 18, 2022.

B. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of August 20, 2022,

C. Approve the September 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $365,403.60.

D. Approve the reservation of Saturday, October 15, 2022 for the Scarecrow
Scramble 5K Run/Walk in Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS

A. DuPage Monarch Project - Lisle Park District Oak Regeneration Plan

B. Forest Preserve District of DuPage County Fish & Mussel survey from Community
Park Boat Launch

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. River Bend Golf Club Golf Cart Lease 2023 — 2027.

STAFF REPORTS
A. Strategic Master Plan Update
B. Depariment Updates



XL LISLE PARTNERS FOR PARKS FOUNDATION REPORT
XL SEASPAR REPORT

Xlll.  OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending August 31, 2022.
C. Commissioners' Reports

XIV.  CLOSED SESSION
A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1), the

appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body.

XV.  OPEN MEETING
XVI. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
XVIl.  ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

XVIIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT
It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quadlity of life for people of all ages by
providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
August 18, 2022

L. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00

p.m.
Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Costello
Hummel
Richter
Wessel
Staff Present:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Recreation : Pratscher
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Assistant Superintepde’h‘f of Recreation Dale
Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: .
President Altpeter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Ill. PRESENTATIONS
None.

IV, PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Richter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, August 18,2022, Commissioner Gostello seconded the motion.

Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve consent agenda item A & C.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 21, 2022.

C. Approve reservation of Saturday, May 6, 2023 for set up and Sunday, May 7, 2023 for
the March for Babies walk in Community Park.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Richter, Altpeter

Absent: None.

Nays: None.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.

Commissioner Richter moved fo approve consent agenda item B.

030004



B. Approve August 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $509,293.40.
Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

Commissioner Hummel pointed out he isn't in favor of using tax dollars to fund things like
golf outings. He referred to a charge for $560.00 to the Chamber Golf Outing on page 21
of the voucher list, where he said Director Garvy replied to an earlier question of his as to
who golfed, where he leamned two of the golfers were Kathy King from DuPage County
and Anthony Cervini from Sikich, the District’s auditing firm. He sqid he has always had a
problem with participating in golf outings, but he has a bigger issue with these two guests
of staff. He said this comes off as being too cozy of a relationship and said shame on the
auditor for accepting staff's invitation.

Commissioner Costello stated he appreciates how Commissioner Hummel dives into the
voucher list, but there is some level of intergovernmental relationships that need
interaction, but it's always good to stop and think.

Commissioner Wessel stated there are rules'on what auditors can and . can’t accept and
isn't sure where this falls.

President Altpeter stated it's not just one auditor.on the District audit, and each guest
staff brought has gone above and beyond in helping the District. She feelstwas a
gesture of appreciation of what these two individuals have done for the park district and
a means o build and maintain relationships.

Commissioner Richter stated the optics can be questioned by some and he is supportive
of the Chamber, but it’s more on the auditor for.ciccepting the invitation than on the
District.

Superintendent Silver stated he'is offended by Commissioner Hummel's questioning of his
and Mr., Cervini's integrity, said Mr. Cervini is a'partner in a national accounting firm and
he would never do anything that would compromise his reputation or the relationship
between Sikich and the Lisle Park District. He:said this is about relationship building and
appreciation for both guests for helping him and Director Garvy on projects that would
otherwise have resulted ingetting billed or seeking information or advice elsewhere.

President Altpeter stated if there was no further discussion, Director Garvy can take roll.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Richter, Costello, Wessel, Altpeter
Nays: Hummel.

Absent: None.

Motion passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Flag Policy — discussion

Commissioner Richter stated in May, an equality flag was put up at the Recreation
Center that has different symbols on it, some of which are politically charged. He said

000002



the park district goes through great efforts to remain politically neutral and that the
flagpole is the community's flagpole, not staff's, and the district shouldn't highlight
certain groups over others because we then open the door for the flagpole to become
a public forum.

Commissioner Hummel stated he agrees with Commissioner Richter and said he felt that
staff should have had board consent before putting up this flag. He said he has been a
longtime crific of the Lisle Park District, but to his knowledge the District has never
discriminated against anyone or treated anyone unfairly, so why do we heed a flag. He
referenced a lawsuit involving the City of Boston and said this is a hot button issue and he
feels staff overstepped their bounds. He said the only flags that should be flown at
district sites are the American, DuPage County, Village of Lisle, Lisle Park District, or if we
have individual facility flags. He said if this is something staif believes in individually, then
they should put it up in their own yards.

Commissioner Wessel asked Director Garvy how many commegnts staff has received
about the flag. Director Garvy said to his knowledge they haven'treceived any
comments other than the likes on Facebook and the one comment thanking the park
district for making that gesture. Commissioner Wessel said if they haven't received any
criticisms, then it's not as politically charged as some may:think. He said he. thinks this is
the director's and staff's call as a day-to-day operation, not a board decision.

Commissioner Richter said he believes because this is such a divisive topic, many people
aren’t comfortable speaking out for fear of being criticized as being insensitive. He
asked what would prevent him from asking fo fly.an anfifa flag?

Commissioner Costello addressed the lgwsuit in Boston stating they were sued over a
lack of policy and picking and choosing what groups couldhang flags. He said all the
groups on the equadlity flag are protected classes, this is permissible public speech, he
does not have a problem with the flag, and said he thinks this is a staff decision. He said
maybe one option would be o créate a policy that only allows the American flag fo fly.

Commissioner Richter stated all. groups are covered and represented under the
American flag, and to have a'flag that promates certain groups and not others is akin to
a theme.in the book Animal Farm, where all animals are equal, but some animals are
more equal than others.”

Director Garvy stated it wasn't his or staff's intent to be divisive or political, but rather to
demonstrate the Lisle Park District's commitment to these groups, many of which have
been historically marginalized. He said this is a significant movement within the parks and
recreation industry, and nationally, and this was just a gesture that the Lisle Park District
welcomes everyone. -

Commissioner Wessel said he feels it's not a board decision, but a staff one. President
Altpeter said she agrees with Commissioners Wessel and Costello that this is a staff
decision.

President Alfpeter asked for a consensus on if the board wants to direct staff to create a
flag policy and to put this on the agenda for action for a future meeting. Discussion
ensued amongst the commissioners. Director Garvy asked if he can comment, and said
he agrees with Commissioners Wessel and Costello and President Altpeter that thisis a
staff issue, and he has decided to remove the flag. He said it was not staff's intent to

000003



create this level of divisiveness especially between commissioners. He said he
appreciates the position of each commissioner and reiterated staff's decision is to take

the flag it down.

X. NEW BUSINESS
None.

XI.STAFF REPORTS

A. Strategic Master Plan Update

Commissioner Hummel asked how many responses are needed for the survey. Director
Garvy stated he wasn't sure of the exact number, and said he believes the last survey
required about 800 responses for it to be considered statisfically valid. Commissioner
Hummel asked about the facility tour Kimley Horn and Supeérintendent Ceruttirecently
completed and if they are going to present costs forany of their recommendations.
Superintendent Cerutti replied he does not think they will but will rather report on how
each facility has served the District's need previously, how it is serving them today, and
their ability to continue to do so in the future. :

B. Park & Facility Tour

Commissioner Wessel said there is expected rain on Saturday and asked if there was a
rain date. Discussion ensued with the consensus being the tour will go on'as planned
and if the weather is bad it can be rescheduled for a future date.

C. Community Park Fitness Trail — Ribbon Cutting Date
The memo is in the packet and the date is August 27t

D. Department Updates
President Altpetef said she was happy to see the Parks Department new hires and that
Pickleball is really taking off.

Commissioner Costello said he liked the four years of camp breakdown in the Recreation
Department report.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT.
The Pariners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIi. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Altpeter

President Altpeter reported she attended Camp Rock the Musical and sold fickets with
Commissioner Costello's wife. She complimented Manager Nadeau for the Camp Rock
show and for the Creation Academy Art Camp, saying that is a great option for children
who don't want to be outside all day. She said staff continues to do a great job meeting
the needs of the community.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending July 31, 2022

Superintendent Silver reported that the district's investments are all FDIC insured and
collateralized. He reported the Corporate Fund is doing well, Recreation is slightly down,
and the Enterprise Fund is ahead of 2021. He said June af River Bend was wet, but July

000004



and August have had better weather and is confident that if it continues 2022 will be a
great year after a sluggish start.

Commissioner Hummel asked if the blue Income Statement Comparison Summary sheet
could include a column showing 2022 vs. 2019, Superintendent Silver stated he would do

sO.

Commissioner Hummel asked for clarification on the evaluation of bonds every two
years. Superintendent Silver stated he evaluates them all year long and is always looking
at interest rates and opportunities to get a better rate with current debt, if the current
debt can be stretched out to save money, and otherwise present the park board with
options to save taxpayers money.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.

Commissioner Wessel reported that that he appreciates the board's patience last month
while he was on a family vacation, and said he agitended the 4th.of July Parade and the
Summer Entertainment Series, saying those concerts were a lot of fun. He said he
enjoyed driving through the park in the mornings seeing the summer camp kids all being
dropped off and he hopes to have his son gitend Camp Summer Quest.next year.

Commissioner Costello reported he also attended Camp Rock the Musical and was
impressed. He said his daughter was.in the show and she really enjoyed it. He
commented on how many parents told him they enjoy the District camps.

XIV, CLOSED SESSION _

Commissioner Costello motioned to adjourn the regular board meeting and move into
closed session pursuant to Section 2(c){21): Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under
this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of thie minutes or semi-annual
review of the minutes. as mandated by Section 2.06.

Commissioner Richter seconded.

There was no further discussion and mofion passed unanimously by voice vote at 8:04
p.m.

XV. OPEN MEETING .
The Board returned to Open Session at 8:17 pm.

XVI. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
All commissioners were present.

XVIl. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Commissioner Hummel asked if the compensation disclosure requirement should include
the bonuses paid, to which Director Garvy said his interpretation is this compensation
disclosure requirement is part of the budget approval process, and since bonuses were
not part of the budget that was approved by the board, it wasn't included.

Commissioner Richter moved to approve the closed session meeting minutes of
December 14, 2021 and February 17, 2022. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

0000035



Commissioner Richter moved to release the closed session meeting minutes of February
17, 2022. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
Commissioner Costello moved to authorize the destruction of the verbatim recordings of
the closed session meetings of August 20, 2020; November 12, 2020; December 17, 2020,

and January 21, 2021. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed by voice vote 4-1 with
Commissioner Hummel voting nay.

XVIil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Richter moved to adjourn the open meeting at 8:22 pm. Commissioner
Wessel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

000006



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
August 20, 2022

l. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 9:02
a.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Costello
Wessel
Hummel
Richter
Altpeter
Staff Present:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
IIl. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.
Ill. SITE TOUR

Director Garvy led the group through the Community Center, reporting the Fithess
Center is an ongoing concern with its continued decline in membership and the aging
facility. He said staff expects there to be some good information gleaned from the
Strategic Master Plan project that will help with the direction of that facility. The tour
continued throughout that facility and onto the Sea Lion Aquatic Park deck. Staff
reported the air conditioner in the concession stand is down and staff is waiting for parts.
Director Garvy called attention to some of the aging components including the octopus
water feature, the teen spray play area, and slides, as well as an area adjacent fo the
snake feature where the concrete deck needs to be removed and replaced due to
shifting concrete and the impact it is having on the steel pool gutters.

The group then drove individually to Arbor View Park, where staff and the commissioners
walked 1o the construction area. Director Garvy highlighted the construction project's
progress to date, reporting fencing is scheduled to be installed the following week.
Commissioner Hummel asked where the naturalized area was going, and Director Garvy
reported it is going.along the south of the basketball court and shelter area adjacent to
the existing bridge,

At Connelly Memorial Park, Director Garvy explained this is one of the District's pesticide
free sites and reported that some challenges exist, particularly around the plaza area
where the landscape block planting beds have settled quite a bit over time and the
brick paver area is settling, and both features will require some focused attentionin the
coming year. He reported the brick paver area does not receive any chemical weed
control and as a result it looks a little weedier than staff would like. He reported staff
weed whips the bricks to keep the weeds down, but they come back within a couple of
days. Commissioner Hummel reported the Kiwanis Club of Lisle is interested in helping
maintain Connelly Memorial Park. Director Garvy thanked him and said he'll follow up
with him next week.

600007



The group went to Tate Woods Park where Director Garvy reported that site is a potential
site for a multi-court pickleball court complex. He cited the noise from the adjacent
tollway and Yackley Avenue and the absence of immediate neighbors. He said one
concern with this site is the shared parking lot with DuPage AME Church, whose Sunday
services consume the majority of the parking lot, which they purchased and allow the
Park District to utilize. He said we would have fo communicate Sunday conflicts with
pickleball players should that become a site for pickleball. Discussion ensued about
what trees would likely have to be removed, if a tennis court can stay, if the basketball
court would have to be removed to accommodate picklebali courts, and others.
Director Garvy replied that a landscape architect and engineer will be able to provide
some options that would provide answers to all those questions.

At Beau Bien Park, Director Garvy called the group's attention to the gaga ball pit and
explained that the feature had not been used for itsinfended purpose since about a
year after it was installed. He said it has been used as a small dog pen and has become
an eyesore. He said previously the area was a /2 basketball court that was subject to a
lot of vandalism and misuse, and also as a small activity area with hopscotch and four
square. He said staff's recommendation moving forward is to remove the gaga ball pit
and the asphait slab. Commissioner Hummel asked if it would be restored to turf, to
which Director Garvy said yes, that is staff's plan.. Director Garvy pointed out that the
tennis courts there are also lined for pickleball, and that the playground equipment is
scheduled for replacement in 2023:

The group then drove to Surrey Ridge Athletic Complex where Director Garvy highlighted
the multi-use capabilities of the site, explaining why the ballfield backstops are altin the
comers playing inward. He said this promotes site flexibility, but the layout of the parking
lot and picnic shelter dlso hinder added flexibility. Superintendent Pratscher explained
the District gets requests from many groups to use the site, including baseball, softoall,
soccer, lacrosse, rugby, and cricket. Director Garvy explained this might be a candidate
for pickleball courts, but the proximity of the neighboring homes may pose a challenge.

At Carriage Hill Park, Director Gervy explained the evolution of the landscaping at the
park, and how over time many of the mature trees have died and been removed,
especially around the fennis coutt, because of site drainage. He explained how one
main section of the path had been converted to concrete the year before and should
save the District money in the future, At the playground, he explained that the
equipment is scheduled for replacement in 2023, but staff will conduct a detailed
inspection prior to making any recommendation. Commissioner Wessel said he visits this
site regularly and agreed that some of the components are wearing out. Director Garvy
highlighted an area that had received attention to improve storm water drainage and
keep storm water in the park as it drained to the street vs. traveling onto adjacent private

property.

At River Bend Golf Club, Director Garvy showed the commissioners the sidewalk in front
of the building where several sections have setfled, leaving a change in grade between
the sidewalk and curb, and reporting this will be included in the 2023 budget to repair.
Commissioners Richter and Humme! asked if instead of replacing the sidewalk, could the
slabs in question be lifted. Director Garvy replied he was not sure if that would be an
option, but that staff will look into it. Superintendent Silver then facilitated a course tour
by cart. He explained the desire to reorient the first tee in order to provide more options
to move tee markers, highlighting all the worn areas and how limited moving tee markers
around is with the current tee configuration. He said as the course's first tee and first

000008



impression, this current situation leaves a lot to be desired. He than led the group to
other areas of the course and explained current projects like the sand trap renovations
that are ongoing and tree and large branch removals that either help limit potentially
hazardous conditions or speed place of play. He explained the recommendation to
expand the asphalt cart paths to replace some of the current stone paths, which are in
constant need of maintenance and do not provide a clean aesthetic. Superintendent
Silver called the groups attention to the large planter between the 6 and 8 greens and
the 7th and 9" tees, and reported staff strongly recommends the cart path approach to
this area be paved versus the existing stone path, highlighting the rough edges, mud,
and overall messy appedrance.

Back at the clubhouse area, Commissioner Richter thanked staff for facilitating the tour
on a Saturday.

IV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Hummel moved to adjourn the special board meeting. Commissioner
Richter seconded.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 12:05
p.m,

600009






0070671
00°0ST
€9°299°1

SZTES
SC €S

LY LT6
LY LT6

167169
16" 169
0o-ootT‘e
00°00T’Z
00°00T°C
867989
66°9¢1
007 ¢S¢

66°8LE

66181
66 18T

00921
go0"9zct
967089
967089
96°089
79 GER

PSTSER
7SUGEV

IWY WHLT
/LAWY HA3TI0ANI

T ‘Hovd

007061 ce/9¢/80

STYLOL JOANJIA

€9°299°'1 zz/80/60
€9°299°1 zZ/80/60
£€9°299°1 ¢2/80/60

SIYIOL ¥OONIA
0070012 ze/80/60

PIYLOL JOdNIA

86989 22/80/60
86989 zZ/80/60
862989 ¢2/80/60

PTVLOL JOdNEA

96°089

22/80/60

STYLOL JOaNdIA

PG SER ZZ/80/60

IWY MDEHD HI¥d MHD

G9619

16619

16619

16619

06619

68619

68619

68619

LB6T9

88619

# MOHHD

<e/81/80

2z/S8e/80

ce/E0/80

22/10/60

e/ 1e/80

zZ/20/60

Te/ee/80

2Z/60/80

2/ LT/80

€Z/L0/80

dI¥d TANI

2z02/80/60 OL

€0€200T6LOTT

09299000801T¢

0229900080T¢

09¢99000801T¢

09299000800F

SE€9¢0009001T
2099%000€T0T

SEE9Z000900T

¢099F000€TOT

0E€9F000ETOT

0099000000¢<

dIEWNON INNODDY

¢202/21/80 Woud

ONILSIT IOIOANT dIv¥d

LOTHLSIA MEvYd

ONINNL ONVId

QLT d3WNINAS

INTHOTHD

dIVddd WNOovYA

ONI

SONITIID LNIVd 3 ¥IVdYd

'SASTYAYIING FInNd vAOY

ONILNIVd ¥VLSTIV NYOIUINY

SdYHD
XIWOLOW

STO0L ONVH

KXKIWOLOW

JONI

YIVddd WALSAS ONITOO0D

‘0D INHWAINOT dHANYXITY

IATIOWOLNY 3% YOLYIAYY NIT-¥

ONIJOLINOW WHYTIY 24

ONI SWHISAS NOILDALIA WAYTY

NOILJIYOSHd WHLI

a7sId

10
961
VILOHS Id9Y I9Y
10
NI-8CZCVTIO
T0
NI-ZF6TFTO
T0
NI-6G8T¥TC
Ndvnov
10
€000
YISTIVAY
Z0
10
0G7T6T
T0
£ZT161
T0
TOLOGT
NYXATY
T0
8E8C9
NAT-¥
10
9F0T-¥85909
WIYTY
# ADIOANI # YOUNHA
0000S7dY Hebi
6T:6Z:80 -HUWIL
2202/80/60 *dL¥d



00°0G8T
00°0ST
00" 066
007066
00°066
667661
667661
66661
00°¢c¢
0022
00°¢¢
00°€6€
00 €6t
00 €6€
07 L0T
0% L0T
0% LOT
0F €12°T
0% €121
0F €121
00" €FS

00" €FS
00°€PS

00°0ST

HIYLOL

00066

VIYLOL

66661

FTYLOL

00"¢c

IV LOL

00"tot

P IYLOL

0F"LOT

FIYLOL

0F €121

FIYLOL

00°€PS

¢Z/80/60

HOUNIA

zz/80/60

HOANHEA

2T/ T10/60

HOANHA

ZZ/61/80

JOANTA

2¢/80/60

JOANEA

¢¢/80/60

JOANIA

£e/80/60

JOANTA

2Z/61/80

JOONHA

966192

56619

6L6T9

€G619

76619

£6619

26619

26619

ZZ/G1/80

Zz/6T/80

ge/eT/80

ZT/9T/L0

7Z/61/80

zz/61/80

e/ vZ/80

ZZ/s0/80

0€L9000000G¢

000S0TO00TTIS

062920009001

06190000000T

GZ€9Z0005001

0929%000000S¢

092990008007

09¢Z90T000TTS

IONYMOTTY 1009 ALHAVYS Z220<

STIvd 470D

TTI¥d dIWNHYH

T0
¢ec0eLo0d
SNJAnd MO¥L

T0
FLTS

OTT HJITIIM

T0
Z56£9¢

STOOL 40 ISNOH SANYTIIL

INGWISUNGWT AT ADVATIN 22 ATAL

10

CCTIELOEOVITIN

NNYHIHAIIT WNIX

SHITddNs dTdIg

TO
NI-L85G5590

07171 SOILATHLIY NOOVEL

SHIYILLYY LHDIT LIXH

10
09z8F¢kSd

OTT SUTHILIVE dN ¥IMOd

HYOSSHIINOD

0
Zy8¢2000T

OTT SNOILATOS dSVd

SHITAdNS dSYNOD

10
SGLPT

JONI NISHTO dNHLYY

LSNANg

ATOSTENG

NYTHdd

YW4ddI4dd

LYNODYUL

+AdALLYd

NT0sdSYd

TANHLEY

NOIL4IJOSdd WALI

INY WAL
/IWY IOTOANI

4 SdOv¥d

IWY ¥MOdHD

d41¥d HMHD

# MOEHD

ALYd "ANT

2c0¢/80/60 0L

£z0c/z1/80

YHIIWNON LNOGDDOY

WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIvd

LOTHLSTa M¥vd

AISIT

# d2TI0ANI

# "JOaNdA

0000GFdY *dl

616280
ze0z/80/60

SUWIL
$ELYd



66°LST
66°LST

Se€"¢81
S€'Z81

06°5¢
06762

89°%¢
89772

927991
9¢7991
00°ZL6'T
D0°ZL6T
00°2L6°1
00°GLY
00°SLY
00°SLY
06°18€’¢E

0S°L8%
0S°L8S

00°008°‘2
po-008‘Z
06°6L

06°6L
06°6L

65°8€9°S ZZ/10/60
66°8€9°S zZZ/10/60
65°8€9°S zZ/T0/60
6G°8£9°S ZZ/10/60
6G5°8€9'G Z2/10/60

HIYLOL JOdN3EA

00°2L6°T 2¢/80/60

SIVLOL JOaNdIA

00°GLY 2/80/60

HIYLIOL JOdNIA

05 L8E'E 2¢/80/60

05" LB8EE z22/80/60

HIYLOL dOdNAA

06°6L z2z/80/60

CIYLOL YOdNIA

08619

08619

08619

08619

086T9

0002¢9

66619

86619

86619

L6619

ce/ee/80

zz/€2/80

TT/€T/80

zZ/€2/80

Z2e/€e/80

zT/0z/L0

Z22/TE/LD

zz/91/80

2Z/80/80

2e/80/80

T0996100L0¢<

T0998T100L0CC

T098G100L02¢

T09929100L02C

T099vT00LOCE

02L90000€00T

092900000052

09L92000900%

08492000200¥

0€L90000006¢

HSH YHANIX/ATTZIEN  TO
LOOTTLPTTI8-CCECEO

WAISOW 1O0d3d  T0
0000TLPTTI8-CZECBO

dOHS HIIWSXOYTIE 10
900P¥065FS—-2CEZB0

TYTHOWAW SILEA 10
9P TL80EBYFT-2CECBO

NJIAVL NITINVED T0
6G060066L0-22€280

NOSIAd HITTIMNOWWOD

NOILATINDSINS TYNNNY CIddAWIL 10
T0-80¢c0¢
ONI SWALSAS 9FWWOD

FIVdHT YATENIYAS HIIWSMOVTIE 10
66706C00NT

IYId NYLITOdOUIIW OOVYOIHD

ONIJAANIONA §2 10

G96T220
ONIMYLS NOILONYLSNOD 10
1681220
dLT NODWHD
SHAOTO TANIA TO
286¢1

ONTI SIOT 4dSYD

NOWROD

SENWOD

IHD

OWED

dsyo

IWY WALY
/IWY ADIOANT

€ FA9vd

IWY YMOHHD HL¥d »MHD

# MOEHD

WAN "0°d
dLYd "ANI

2e02/80/60 OL

JAIGRNAN INAODDOVY

¢z02/21/80 WOYA

ONILSTT JOIOANI dIVd

IOTAMISIA Mdvd

NOILdIHdOSHEd WIELI
# FOIOANT

# J00NIA

000057dY ‘al
6T1:6C:80 “dWIL
3111 2202/80/60 :ELVU



00°G€v ‘€8

00°SEV €8
00°GEV €8

0T°G25 ‘€T

86°69¢€°T
L6°69¢°T
ZEOLL
£0°802
6L°89¢
6L°89¢€
v6°80F
L8°T9

0T €1T
S8 2Tt
9T 1S
7G'66C
L0°S€g’T
05°0€8°%
IO T15E’V
PE 05T T
507625
167988°LT

06 16T
06 T6T

SP TILT'E
£2765S
ZT°1EL’E
2z°6¢
cz°62

Z6°8¢E¢
Z6°8e¢

FPTLES
Py LES

TZ°FS
12°FS

00 GEV'EB

SIYLOL JOdN3IA

SIYLOL JOONEA

ZZ/80/60

20029

10029

08619

08619

08619

08619

086192

22/10/60

€C/9¢/80

€e/se/80

Z¢/S¢/80

zZ/S8ZT/80

ce/ve/80

e/ ve/80

z¢/€2/80

09049¢000900V¥

T0991T000CT1C
T09S9T000ZTOT
T0992100601¢
1099210060TC
T0991000¢T1C
T0991000¢10T
T0992000900T
109920009001
109920009001
T09920009001
T099€T00ZTOT
T099€T00CT0T
T0996000801¢
T0996000801¢
109900000012
109900000001
109920002001

T0952000900T

TO99TTOOTTIS
T0990T000TTIS

109920009001

T0895000CT0T

109920008001

T09%¢000900T

NOILVAONET MO¥d MAIA d90G949Y 10

ZZ1¢8

ONI INIWIOYNYW HdLIIONOD  WLIHONOD

IV¥EH D0 LT

I¥dH 232 9T

IV¥dH 442 GT

440 FT

20 €1

20 ¢1

P# % €# SATITATIVE 11T
SLOT ONIMYYd JdIMOT 0T
S# % C# SATIIA TIVd 60
YAdY AYTd JALHDIT 80
IOVYYO S¥dvd L0

Iddq s¥dvd 90

T00d dvis SO

dvis 0

dLo 234 €0

MLD 0dd 20
NIVINNOA/EOVIS/SUNOd 10

LTORPETZLF0-229¢80

SIHOITLIAILS 1D YLIVY

€608€0606¥-2¢5280

SM
dOHS0dd dd

650990€012-225¢80

MAYd NNETOA0OM

GZT0S065F0~22GZ80

EINIVW dd dHEATY

600L0LZEOB-ZCFC80

YIIYIH/dWNd DITE gd

600292V LP0-227280

Ad¥d ATTINNCD

T0

¢0
10

10

10

10

10
P00£6286T8-2€€Z80

IWY WALI
/LWY ADTOANT

14 -49vd

167988 LT zz/80/60
6G°8€9°S 22/10/60
6G°8£9°G Z2C¢/10/60
65 °8€9°S ZZ/10/60
6G°8€E9°S ¢/ 10/60
65°8£9°G ZC/10/60
6G°8€9°S 2e/10/60
LAWY HMOHHD HdLYd MHD

# MOUHD

HIVA TANT

2202/80/60 OL

HHEIWAN LNOODDY

2202/21/80 WOY4

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvVd

IOTYILSTA Mdvd

NOILdINOSEd WILI
# HUOIOANI  # HOQNIA

00005%4avY ‘aI
61:62:80 ‘EWIL
Zz0c/80/60 :dLVd



00°0¢ce
00°0¢¢
08°6€6

00°00F
00°007%

087661
087661

00°0¥%€
00°0b¢
00°09¢
00°09¢
00°09¢
Z6°Gh1’C
Z6°Sv1T’C
26 GV1’C
00°0SL'LT
00°0G6L7°LT
00°06L LT
S6°LER

00°LSE
00" LSE

00°9¢
00°G¢

S6°GP
S6°5F

00" 0ce

zZ/80/60

SIYLOL dOgNdAa

007007 22/80/60
087661 c2/92/80
00°0¥v¢E 22/61/80

FIYLI0L MOGNEA

00°09¢

z2/80/60

CIYLOL J0dNdA

z6°GSrtl'e

¢Z/80/60

STYLOL JOANIA

00°0SL LT

zZ/80/60

HIVLIOL d0dNdA

S6°LER

S6TLED

G6°LED

2z/80/60

ce/80/60

¢C¢/80/60

80029

L0029

99619

7S619

90029

50029

70029

£0029

£00c9

£00¢9

22/20/60

zZ/92/80

ZZ/61/80

z22/21/80

ZZ/91/80

ZZ/01/80

Ze/s0/10

2e/2e/80

¢Z/S1/80

z22/€0/80

00158000801¢

002S0T000TTIS

00ZS0T0O0TTIS

00Z50TO00TTS

§Z€9¢000900T

0€EESFO00ETOT

09¢90T000TTS

GZ€920009001T

SZ€9¢000900T

§¢e9c000900T

5Y2Z21Id

AdHILYH

10
c20¢c0e0

3 dv¥d YAIAAT

dd3d d4d7Lnod 10 .

BELYS6T
dddd ddTLLod 10

LSZ0562
ddddg dgInLod 10

98e9%6¢C

alT FOVIIATA dITONF

TI0S40L 10

9P TFSO

ONI TIOSJOL HED¥4ANd

dIvddd AoNdL 10

[ANARS

ONI A¥IS NOISSIWSNYYL d9¥dNd

INIVW dSdN0D 949 2707 LddSs 10

9% ZWO

INIWIDYNYN AIYIIOEd TIINIEA

MTYHD  TO
£89LTYS

SATIVYLS d0s 10
LZSLTRS

LYW ddaM 10
FSTLTIRO

ONI Sd A¥ASNOD

AIAAT

arondg

doLdnd

YLADY4NAd

THANHEA

JAFISNOD

IWY WALI
/LAWY FDIOANT

S LHa9vd

LWY MOHEHD

dI¥d MHD

# M03HO

dI¥d AN

2c0z/80/60 OL

HIEWAN INAQJDY

Ze0Z/2T/80 WOUd

ONIISIT JOIOANI JdIVd

LOTILSIA MdYd

NOTLJTHDSHA WHLI
¥ JOIOANI

# YOAN3IA

0000S¥dY *qI

61:62:80
2z0z/80/60

dTSIT

FAWIL
FULYA



TE°96G°T
T€°965°T

L0°1%2°2
Lo"1v2°2

19°08%’¢
T9°08%°'C
00°06L°T
00°0GL"T
00°0SL'T
00°soZ’ee

00°0F8‘S
00°0¥8‘S
00" 0¥8’S
00°0F8’S
00°GTE
00°G1E

00°08¢

00°08¢

00°0S8 ‘€
00°058°¢€
00'0F8°S
00°0F8‘S
00°00F ‘S
00°00% ‘G
00°0F8‘S
00" 0F¥8’S

80" TE0‘TT 2¢/80/60
80 TEQ'TT 22/80/60
80°TE0TT cz/80/60

STYI0L JOaNIA
00°0GL'T 2Z/80/60

TTYLOL JOGNIA

00602 ‘€€ ¢c/80/60
00°G0Z ‘€€ ZZ/80/60
00°S0Z‘t€ 22/80/60
00°G0Z‘¢€E zZ/80/60
00°G0Z‘€E ¢Z/80/60
00°G0Z €€ z¢/80/60
00°60¢ ‘e¢ ¢/80/60
00°G02’¢€¢E 2/80/60

SIYLOL JOANIA

11029

11029

TT0C9

01029

600¢9

60029

60029

60029

60029

60029

600¢9

600¢9

do0d SNOISSUONOD TO

IWY WALI
/LWY JOIOANT

9 -4oYd

LWY XMOHEHD dLYd HMHO

# MOHHD

001580008012
ZZ/GS0/L0
00TS800080TC
22/1Z/90
001580008012
ZT/€1/60
SE£2900009001T
ZZ/T0/60
GE€Z900009001
zZ/€2/80
G€220000800T
ZZ/ST/80
06292000900T
ZZ/S1/80
08292000900T
¢2/80/80
SZ€9¢0009001
c/80/80
S£¢90000900T
zZ/80/80
082920009001
Z¢Z/10/80
GE€290000900T
2Z/10/80
WAN "0°d HIGWAN LNAODDY
HLYd TANI

2202/80/60 OL ZZ0Z/Zt/80 WOud

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA Mdv¥d HdTSIT

90GT6¢€
do0d SNOISSHONOD 10
Sr806¢E
do04 SNOISSIONOD TO
78068¢
SLONUOYd TYAHW JT0D AWNATOD
TOYLNOD dS00D z20Z ddS 10
LSOLT
TOYLNOD HS00D 64 JSEID
ONIMOW IJV¥dLINOD TO
9T6FT
ONIMOW ILOVAINOD TO
9v8r1T
AdEATTHT UINOLS TO
SF8FT
ILVOITddY ¥HZITILMAS/IAIDIGIEH  T0
EV8YT
HOTAW TOOHDS dAY¥dD 10
7871
ONIMOW LOVEINOD 10
68k T
NOILYAONTY AdVYOSANYT TO
09LFT
ONIMOW IOWYLINOD TO
BGLPT
ONI HYYONMYT 2 % D NMYTIO3D
NOTLITHIOSHd WALT
# IDIOANI  # HOONEA
00005%d¥ “ar
61:62:80 THWIL
Zc0z/80/60 +3LYA



£€6°82¢
£€6°8¢¢

Ly 8L
Ly 8L

70" LCT
PO L9T

067¢€¢
067€¢

ST1°¢9
S1°¢9

00°G-
00"G6-

00°6-
00°6-

¢l 8t
¢T 8T

88°1¢
88°1¢

96" FLT
96 7L T
88°69%
88°G9¥

88 69%
80°TE0'TT
ZL7890°¢2
ZL890°¢
LE"FF9T
LE BES T

S0°G9L 2¢/80/60
S0°99L ¢C/80/60
S0°G9L 22/80/60
S0"G9L zZ/80/60
G0°G9L 2Z2/80/60
S0°59L 27/80/60
S0°99L 22/80/60
G0°G9L 2¢/80/60
§0°59L zZ/80/60
S0°S9L 2z/80/60

TTYLOL HOUNIA
88 99¥ ¢T/80/60

SIYLOL JOdNIA

€1029

€T0¢9

€T0¢C9

€1029

£1029

£1029

€1029

£T0¢C9

€1029

€T029

¢T10Z9

11029

€¢/81/80

€e/L1/80

ZC/91/80

¢Z/01/80

ZZ/0T/80

2z/60/80

cZ/60/80

zz/%0/80

ZZ/€0/80

zz/Le/ Lo

Ze¢/€2/80

¢Z/C1/80

cT/2TT/L0

09L220009007

09¢9¢T009001

09¢9£1009001

092910002101

0929900080TZ

0929€0002TTe

0929€000CT1Z

€L2920009001

092990008012

0929¢€000¢TTC

0LZ901000TTS

001S80008B0TC

00T498000801<

SUOHONY d4IN0d SSHENLIA

S1T3E OVAH

HOLIMS FANSSHAI

AOATIIEYD THIYT

AD0TILIVO THAY'T

ALYdEY QIWCD

dI¥E3d ddWOD

TT3D OLOHJ

59vd

SOv¥d HSVYYL

HAAVIT dIELS DWW

qo0d SNOISSIOINOD

qood SNOISSIONOD

10
889G0FSTIVE

T0
81899¢71v6

10
T0L9VFCTIRG

T0
9TVTTIEO0F6

T0
80FTTE90V6

10
LEGSOZFOVE

10
6255027076

T0
T69LTLOO0POG

10
8C6GELB6ED

10
0TG61S16E6

HADNIVED

T0

RIS

OTT MONATOD

DONIVID

MONATOD

LWY WALI
/IWY dDI0ANI

L +49vd

80°TE0'TT 27/80/60
80 TE0‘TT ¢Z/80/60
IWY MOFHD d1¥d HHO

# MDIHD

JLVd "ANI

Z2z0¢/80/60 O&

T20Z/21/80

YIGWON LNAODJIY

NOd4

ONILSIT d3I0OANI dIVd

LOT4LSId MYvd

NOILJIUDSHA WHLI

F1ISIT

T0
028c6¢€

10
L8TZhE
# HOIOANI

# JOdNIA

000067dY Nt
61:62:80 :HWIL
2202/80/60 :dLYd



6T 996

8G°6FS
8BS 6FS

T8°91F
19°91F
0c 20t

00091
007091

0¢ ¢l
02°2v1
88 F0T
88°F0T
88 FOT
067 1€
SL°ST
SL°ST
06" 1E
00°0S56°1
00°0S6°T
00°0G6°T
09°6LT

09°GLT
09°5LC

$IVIOL ¥OaNdA
617996 22/92/80
617996 czT/92/80
PIVLOL MOUNIA
0z°20¢€ zZ/80/60
02" ¢0¢ zz/80/60
PIVLOL HOUNHA
88 70T

22/10/60

FTYIOL JOaNIA

06" 1¢ ¢€e/9¢/80
TIYIOL MOUNIA
00°086°T zz/61/80
TIYLIOL ¥OANIA
09°G6LZ

2C/61/80

SIVLOL d0aNda

89619

89619

F10Z9

71028

186719

L9619

96619

GG6T9

ISTANVHOYAW HTIYSHd 10

INY WALI
/IWY HdOIOANI

3 - dovd

IWY ¥»OUHO ALYd MHD

# MDHHD

000S0T000TTIS
22/ v0/80
000S0T000TTIS
TT/€2/90
09¢9TTIO00LTTIS
22/80/80
09299000801TC
zZ/80/80
0929€0002TTEC
Z2/60/80
0LZ29000000T¢
0L230000000T
ZZ/6T/80
02L90000€00T
zZ/81/80
2590¢0000000T
TT/10/80
0°d HAGWNN INACIDY
TLYT "ANI
220¢/80/60 OL <Z<0c/C1/80 RWOHA
ONIISIT FDIOANI QINd

LOTALSTA Mdv¥d

9€80F
ASTANYHOUEW HTIVSHY 10
TLSOF
ANYJWOD 3% NJHLIS I NAJILST
dIvdad MNIS 10
8¥v0T
ATAWISSY d3ACD 10
€7P0T
00 ONILVAEH % ONIGWNTd dWOH WOH
SYOHONY 10
9ZTTSES
SHOIAYES LIJ3EYD L043d HWOH OdHAWH
JELYM ONIMNIYNG INIVH dd d3AId <0
JILYM ONINNIYA INIVW dd J3ATd T0
2¢6180€08B6E0LT
ONI V¥OIMIWY J0 SHIIAYES Sd  AUTAONIH
ONILSOH ISW ZZ2dd-ZcInr 10
0OFO0QONWISKH
NOILVYOd™MCD dIINGWOD STHHIVH STddYH
SNI "AIT AIVINOTOA 22 SNY¥ 10
JAITTIOACZONY
0D HONWVMASNI HIIT NVIQYYND dJHL q4q¥na
NOILJIHOSHd WHLT
# HOIOANI  # YOUNIA
0000SPd¥Y -dl
6T:62:80 -dWIL

dTSTT

zz02/380/60

dLvd



00°6¢g
00" s¢

00°6¢
00 s¢
Z8°9GL
6C7LFC
€0°F8
P 16
EIARNAY
00°0¢
[N
€7°09

F6°69
76769

gL 16l
8L°T6T

¥ 0¢
7 02
00°006°C

0070621
00706821

00-geL
00°GEL

00°GT6
00°GT6
007009

007009
00°009

00-goT ¢2/80/60

00°S0T ¢e/80/60

SIYLOL JOdN3A

¢875GL Zz/61/80
£8°54GL cZ/6T/80
287 GSL ¢Z/61/80
287 GGL zZ/61/80
Z87GSL 2Z/61/80

SIYLOL JOONIA

00°006°C zT/80/60
00°006 ‘2 22/80/60
00°006°C cZ/80/60

SIVIOL JOaNdIA

007009 7Z/9¢/80

91029

91029

LG6T19

L5619

LS6T9

LS6T9

LSeT19

S10¢9

G1029

ST0Z9

69619

ce/ve/80

22/50/80

22/ST/ L0

Ce/1e/ L0

ZZ/ST/L0

Z2Z/%0/80

Z2/12Z/L0

zZ/81/80

ZT/Lo/Le

e/ T0/L0

z22/22/90

0ECIFO00ETOT

0E€EE9R000ETOT

55¢98000801¢
001S800080T¢
7025800080T¢

€0€90G6SVL0TT
€0E90TTIPLOTE

€0€90E0VLOTC

0071498000801

€0€90029L0TZ

0TE9600080TC

081960008012

08T9600080TC

0€p9010TLOTC

NOILOA4SNI JTIOIHIA € # IINN 10
090€6T

NOTIILODAASNI JTOIHIA SZ# IIND 10
888C6T

OTT NOILDIJSNI MONdL S,WIC

SIONA0Yd ¥dd¥d €0

gqoo4d SNOISSHINOD <0

SIOVIIATLE ¥/N 10
G810-22SCL0-608L08

S3EIT4ddns 20
SHITddNS 10
9G00-CCTELO-C8TLCL

SdI14ddNs NAaa To
9G00-22STL0-9T18TICL

dood SNOISSHONCD 10
0€2€-227080-968699

SEITddns 082 10
9G00-Z2TZL0-080LED

SHINVAWOD NOSINUIIY

LIANY Z2¢ 907 10

T900TT0C
SASNADIT QU¥NOFAIT TO0

€0£60T0C
SASNIOSIT QY¥nNDHdIT 10

ELTB0TOT

ONI ‘SHEIVIOOSSY 5 SITIE JJdr

ZE0 ANI NO d3Nd HONUTIVE  TO0
g92¢0

ONI LVHHY(

ANALSWIL

dTIMNAL

TdIAHLC

LYdHYD

LAY WALI
/LWY IDIOANI

6 S d9vd

IWY MOUHD dIvd XMHD

# ¥MOFHD

dI¥d "ANI

220¢/80/60 0L

ze0e/e1/80

JIIHAN LNOODJDY

HWOdd

ONILSIT 4OIOANI dIvVd

LOTELSIA Mdvd

NOILAIWHOSHd WALI
# HOIOANI

# JOANIA

000067d¥Y Hlens
6T:62:80 :‘HWIL

dTSIT

zz0z/80/61

$4L¥d



82°0°
82709
05789
089789
09789
00°GLE
00°GLE
00°6LE
0% S0% ‘S
0¥ S07’S
0% G0% ‘S
00 0FC
00°0Fc
00°0F¢
po-9zt
00°9¢t
00°%2Z1
00"0¢t
00°0¢t
00-0c¢t
007601

00°6¢
00°G6¢

8209

STYVLOL

06789

HTYLOL

00°SLE

CIYLOL

0% "S0% ‘S

IYLOL

00°0FZ

FIYLIOL

009zt

SIYLOL

00°0¢t

FIYIOL

Z2/80/60

FOUNEIA

¢2/80/60

HOANEA

Z¢/80/60

JOANIA

22/92/80

HOANIA

22/80/60

JOANEA

zz/80/60

HJOUNHFA

¢Z/61/80

JOaNIA

zZ/80/60

12029

0zoce

61029

0L6TQ

8T0Z9

LT0ZS

8G619

¢Z/1E/80

¢Z/S1/80

zZ/52/80

ze/se/80

¢e/S1/80

ZZ/TE/80

ce/LT/80

ZZ/5¢/80

0£€97000ET0T

0£L96000801¢

§9¢9¢000900T

0€p90000005¢C

¢0897000€T0T

0E€F90€0EG0TE

§9¢90000000T

0€E8V000LTI0T

TYLNAT MNYIL HOWOL 10
0GBELOTE

ONI INJWAINOT ¥ S¥O HANIT

SAITddNS Qd¥N23dAIT 10

6CZTEZTOOANT

ONI ‘d¥0lS QdvN9dIIT FHL

dIvddayd J704 O¥VTId 10

€czel

AIANNYY ? DVTd ALJALGIT

NOTILAIA3SENS ALILNDES UVIA £ 10

TOZ90CANT

ONI PIIMONA

XIWOLOW TO

667809

SETYS YIMOWNMYT SddIX

SESSVYTID ¥O0A ZZ O0N¥ 10

[44318\ 4

IASMOTIYA "W NIITH

SATHSYIEWIW QDLSO0D 10

CTLTBOINTIHY

NOSNHOL SHWY[

NOILOHASNI HATOIHIA 8T# IINO TO
gLoEeT

SYDAANIT

N2HAIT

JALYIAIT

FAIMONM

15ddId

HMSMOTIEVA

LNOSNHOL

IWY WALT
/IWY ADIOANT

0T d9vd

LIWNY HMO3HD

dI¥d MHD

# MOWHD

dLYd

ZZ0¢/80/60 OL

"ANT

Z¢z0e/e1/80

dIgWAN LNNODDY

WOd4A

ONILSIT HOI0ANI dIVd

LOTALSIA M¥d¥d

NOILdIYOSEd WHLI
# JDOIOANI

# JOANIA

00006FdY +dI

61:62:80
£z02/80/60

dTsIT

ERCIAN A
FHLYd



09 1I%€E
09°1p€
S0°66E°T

09°¢rl
087€PrT

8¢ 619
8L 619

797091
797091

6°8L
T6°8L

86°G¢
86°G¢

297991
297991

£6°¢CE
€6°¢¢€

8L €9
8L°€9

S6°GF
S6°GF

9C LSt
9¢"LST
0S FLT

0G°¢8
06728

00" ¢o6
00726

09°1TFE 22/80/60

STYL0L JOaNEA

G0 S6€’T ZZ/10/60
G0°G6€°T 2Z/T0/60
G0°S6E’T ZZ/T0/60
S0"GeE‘T ZZ/10/60
G0TG6ET 2Z/10/60
S0°G6E’T ¢Z/T0/60
G0"G6E ‘T Z2/10/60
G0°S6E'T z2/10/60
G0°G6E°T 2¢/10/60
G0 G6E'T 2Z/70/60

PIYLOL JOUNUA
06°¢8 e/9¢/80
00°2Z6 ZT/80/60

TIYLOL YOON3A

€20¢9

286719

28619

Z8619

28619

28619

28619

28619

28619

28619

28619

TL6TY

[AAYA]

ZZ/TE/80

Zz/61/80

Ze/L1/80

ZT/LT/80

2¢/91/80

€c/21/80

2¢/60/80

¢¢/80/80

zz/50/80

¢¢/e0/80

Ze/62T/L0

zzZ/81/80

zC¢/1€/80

0E€P90E0E60TT

092900000062

09299000800%

09¢9¢£000¢10t

09¢9€000C10T

09¢9900080TC

GZ¢91000c10T

5229¢000¢T1e

GZZ99100cTEC

09¢21000ZT0T

§229900080T¢C

0€P9020L60T1C

0€F9020€60TC

SASSYTIO ¥OOX ZZ2 DN¥

INIWIONYHNI IHOIT LIXH

YHAHSYM HdNSSHEd

TIYMTAYH

ATOVLAEOEY SOvd

FINSYHAN 3dV.L

NOISHIANOD THALXIA IHOIT

SHTTIANS DNINVITD

SAITAdNS SNINTVATO

NOISYIANOD HdUNLXIA IHOIT

SHITAINS ONINVITO

SESSYTID ¥D0X ZZO0Z N¥YL

SASSYTIO ¥D0A ITINID ZZ S0V

YHOOW

TN

FATINW

LNY WALT
/IWNY ADIOCANI

TT -udvd

IWY MOEHD dLvad MHD

# MOFHD

JIL¥d TANI

2z0e/80/60 OL

¢zQ0e/et/80

YHEIWON LNOOJDY

Nodd

ONILSIT IOIOANI QINd

LOTYMLSIQO ¥MYvd

NOILATHOSEU WELI

dT1S5T11

10
09
A0OW T AWY

0
G889¢€

10
Se89¢

T0
89L9¢

10
6899¢

0
00ss9e

10
62€9¢€

T0
ZeZ9¢

10
8L09¢

10
F06SE

10
F69G6¢€
STIVYNIW

10
CCNYD

T0
zzonv
YATHW YIIY
# HDOIOANI

# JOdNEA

000067d¥Y -aIr
61:62:80 HWIL
2e0z/80/60 3LYA



G088
S0°88
007589
007589
00°5S6G
LBTEST

66 €61
667€61

88765
88765
LLTOV6’F

LL7069°T
LLT069°T

00°0S2‘€
00°082’€
LST1I9¢

[AANAT
22 ¢5-

08°18
08718

L8796
L8796

99°390¢
99°90¢

9789
9v 89

9L TIE‘ET

ce/61/80

SIYLOL JOANIA

007559

Zz/80/60

TIYLOL YOONUA

L87EG¢

L87€8¢

22/80/60

22/80/60

CIVLOL JOANHA

LL0V6 'Y

LL'OP6'F

cZ/80/60

72/80/60

STYLOL FOONIA

LGT19¢

LSTT19¢

LS T19¢E

LS719¢€

LS 19¢€

22/80/560

€C/80/60

72/80/60

zZ/80/60

2T/80/60

CIYI0L YOdNIA

65619

Lc0ed

920¢9

92029

52029

Gc0c9

[gauA]

720¢9

72029

72029

[Z404°)

¢e/s0/80

ZZ/10/60

2z/62/80

22/81/80

ce/€2/80

ze/62/80

2Z/52/80

¢Z/61/80

€Z/61/80

2Z/11/80

TT/eT/LO

€099€T00900T

STT9000000GC

SEEOFO00ETOT

GEE9P000ETOT

0€€90T000TTS

08L90T000TTS

0929¢€000¢TTC

09¢9€T00%001

09¢9e000CTTE

0929¢£000cT1cC

09299100212¢

INIVW J9 dJIATS

10

P00006890LT-2ZS080

SMOUHD dNQOYDNDVL Z¢ DNY

TYNOILUYN/®AP  DNI

AdELLIVYd

dInTd NOISSIWSNYYL

S¥2 YCDOIN
10
[2%4°14
INIONISLH0dS
10

67896L-E€FEY

T0
LLZS6L-EFED

YA¥YN - ANVAWOD SI¥Vd INIONIAD

SYIVdHd IYdYD JATOD

TYLINIY L¥VD JT0D ZZ0¢ LddES

10
6T1G0SF

10
L568G6¢E

ONI ‘SITYS ILMVYD JTOD YITAVN

NANLIT L9vYd

HOLIYLNOD

IYLSOWIIHL

LYLSONIHHL

SYITddNS INIYW OVAH

ANYWOD

T0

SvLLEh
10

LeoLey
10

9e0Leh
T0

G909ZF
10

CSTECY

ATddNs JH00W

O¥02IN

ISON

Yd¥N

AATAYN

HJOOW

NOTILIIEOSHIQ WILI

LWV WHLI

/INY EDIOANI

¢T +HOYd

IWY XM3dHD

dI¥Q AHD

# MOEHD

dILYad "ANI

zz0e/80/60 OL

HIGWAN LNNOJDY

2C0z/21/80 WOud

ONILSIT JIJTIOANI dIvd

LOTHLSIA Mdvd

JTSIT

# EDIOANI #

JOANEA

00009¥dY *dI

61:62:80
z20¢/80/60

CHAWTL
ERCRANY)



S SKTT
6G°SFC T
PE 909
PE7908
PET909
00°129'8
00°129’8
00°129°8
00°5¢6
007526
00°GS¢e
9L TTE ET

60°TE'TT
607 16€'TT

8E Tk
AR AN
PG 691

98°1¢
98716

98719
98 1S

FLT6S
PL7BS

T€°Z61
e ¢otl

0L 96T
I9°pT1T'T
T€°TI€’T

6G°GrZ’T 22/80/60
SIVLOL HOaNdA
7E€7909 zz/80/60
CIVLOL MOANEA
00°129°8 zZ/80/60
CIYLOL YOANEA
00°S¢Z6

¢2/80/60

FIVIOL YOdNEA

1€0¢c9

0€029

62029

8¢0¢9

65619

65619

65619

65619

66619

6G619

SONIMS LTdd 10
Z8TL

NOTLYIITIYd
A9AIALEYS Jd774990nd 10
68G€S
OTT XT1ddNS ONIFWNTd ¥WILJO
SHTEYL ? SUHONAd 10
062Z¢€9
SLONUOYd HENSIHET SAOLNAN
TIYMLIOS NOILDHA4SNI 10
0069€D
ONI SNOILNTOS MHLVAON
dvIs T0
199696602789-¢20180
qLD 234 €0
410 294 10
6G.8£78€£889-2¢8080

NIIAYL NITINYHD  T0
Z000100L0E9-22Z8080

dSH J4dNHA/ATTZLIN TO
LO00TOT6LSF~C2Z8B080

JOvdYD SMdvd 10
Z0ZoVTITI86T-£CB808BO

IYdH S¥YH¥¥d 10
80000662000-228080

dOHSOdd 94 20
sM 10
BOT68EIFTEL-CCS080

NI d

dYWILAO

SAOLNN

MHILYTION

LWV WILI
/INY dOIOANI

€T d9Yd

9L TIE‘ET cZ/61/80
9L TIE'ET zZ/61/80
9L TIE‘ET zZ/61/80
9L TIE‘ET ZZ/61/80
9L TIE‘ET €e/61/80
9L TTIE ET cZ/61/80
9L TIE‘ET ZZ/61/80
LAY ¥OHHD ALYd MHD

# MDOHHD

Zz0¢/80/60 OL

062920009001
zz/92/80
092920002101
c¢/11/80
09£9¢000900F
zT/S1/80
0€L9000000G62
ZZ/91/80
£0996000801C
¢Z/01/80
€01900000001T
€099000000TC
2e/80/80
€099FT00L0ZT
¢z/80/80
£€0996100L0c¢C
Z22/80/80
€099¢2000200T
Zz/80/80
£099¢000900T
¢2/80/80
€09201000TTS
€099TT00TTITS
¢Z/50/80
HIIWAN LNACDDY
dLYd "ANI

Zz0¢/21/80 WO¥a

ONILSIT ADICANI dIvd

LOIFdISIA MYvd

NOILdTAOSHd WALI
# UOIOANI

# JOONIA

0000SPdY ‘dl

6T:62:80
¢e0z/80/60

aTSIT

THWIL
SdLYd



8L GY

€L 1g
06°GL0‘T
00°00L

86 °G€
66°12
vSTLZ
08°%€T
86°G¢Z

9% 0CL LT

097628
097628
097628
08-ece
89°€PT
Z1°08
08 €ce
01°8L

8¢ ee
8 €L

28 kb
8 k¥
9¢°89L°C
9€°89L°Z
29¢°89L°2
0D0°GLE
00°G6LE

00°GLE

66°GFT’T

Ze'181°0%

097628

08°€2¢

9€°89L°C

00°G6LE

ze/6eT/80

IVLOL JOANHA

22/80/60

TTIYL0L d0dNIA

2/92/80

SIVIOL d0aNIA

0T 8L cC/80/60

0T°8L <2/80/60

FTYL0L JOgNdA

22/80/60

TIYLOL WMOUNJEA

Z22/92/80

HIYLOL JOdNdA

8L6T9

PE0CO

£L6 19

€029

£€£0¢9

ZE029

cLel9

2Z/01/80

Ze¢/1E/80

22/50/80

22/2¢2/80

¢Z/LT/80

ce/LT/80

Ze/ve/S0

€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TE
£0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TC
£0€9000LLOTC

0€r9020£60TC

€0€900F280TC
00T58000801¢

0929900080T¢

0929900080712

§2€92000900T

£0€9000LL0TC

SUITdd0S JOINIS
SHITIINS JOINAS

qood LNIAYT

AASTIM WIL
SUITddNS dOINIS
SHITIANS YOINYS
SHITIANS YOINYS
SHITIANS ¥OINIS
SHITIANS JOINES

60
80
Lo
90
S0
[40]
£0
Z0
T0
¥ZG6€-22ONY

"Y¥ON SNIZILID Sdd

SHSSYTD SSANIIA Z20Z ONY

10
8¢

TTIASWYE-INIS [ ATIOH

Y7271Id AYAHIAId
q00d SNOISSHONOD

dWYTI INALS

dAWY'TD LOYLS

JONI 02 A71ddns

INI¥d JILATHIVY

c0

10
¢ZG80dWIHEYT
SHAENG ¥NYT

T0
00-€062S¥CT

0
00-1Z867FCT

8 HdId ¥d1d904

10
¢8LOSG8ANT

0D ONIYNLOVANNYW JYHEANOIJ

LNANNI VLI LNG

T0
cevesn

NEYMDId S QUYHOI™

11289y

TIVASWYA

TSIAANS

43 L190d

H3INOIJ

INTIAD I

NOIIdIHOSHET WILI

IWY WALI
/IWY ADIOANI

FT -dUOvVd

IWY MOHHD

dIYd MHD

# MO3HD

dI¥A "ANI

2z0z/80/60 OL

dIGWAN LNOODOY

Z2202/21/80 RWOud

ONILSIT JOIOANI A4Ivd

LOTALSIA Hd9Yd

# IOIOANT

# dOUINIA

00005pd¥ ‘ar
6T 62:80 HUWIL
¢z02/80/60 dLvd



007081 SLT90000000T

007002 €0€9800080T¢C
0g£°98 £0€98000807TC
66°6 0T196000801T¢C
96°CT11L 000560008071
67" ¢ 0L29600080T¢
97" TLC ?02S8000801TC
vc e6¢ 0015980008012
0F ece 001580008012
€6°61 6629800080TC
68762 70258000801¢
S9°LEE €0£98000801¢
00°609 £0€9800080T¢
1z Lze 00TS800080TC
08°¢£8 €0€98000801¢
98°6¢€9 00TS8000801TE
617681 S¥2900000052
08 8% SFZ9000000G52
68°8 S¢Z9800080TC
86761 GZZ9210060T<
0z Gce €0€9800080T¢
qe"Z9 £€0€98000801Z
gL oee 001480008012
FZ 88¢ 001T58000801C
0L TL £€0€9800080T1¢
2675201 001S800080TC
Fe es 00TS8000801¢
96°G¢ §SZ9800080TE
L9°9¢€2 00TS800080TC
LV°ST 00TS8000801TC
BE'LE SFz2000000G2
Z8 €8 59292100601
0€°69T 00TS800080TC
66°L6 €0€900Vc80TC
007986 0EFP900FLLOTC
82 LET 0E¥900FLLOTC
0T 2¢€T £0€9000LLOTC
8¢ LET 0€y900¥LLOTE
00°L0T €0ego000LLOTE
66761 £0£9000LL0TC
8C LET 0EF900FLLOTE
00°0¢ €0€9000LL0TE
SZ'9t1 £0€9000LLOTC
00°08T 0€P900FLLOTE
L6°6¢ €0€9000LL0TC
66762 €0€9000LL0TC
ez €0€9000LL01TC
9% "0CL LT Ze 18T0% ¢c/6¢/80 8L619 zzZ/01/80

LAY WALI WON "0°d YIFWON LNNODDY
/LWY JDIOANI LWY MOEHD dLYa MH2 # XMOHEHD HI¥A ANI

220Z/80/60 OL €z0Z/21/80 WOdd

ONILSIT IOI0ANT dIvd
ST  HD¥d LOTALSTIa Advd

ONILSCd dor 9%
VYZZId AYQHILYAIE GS
¥YZZId AYQHLAId ¥S
NOILATI™¥2SdNS DISAW €6
ASIANVHOMEW JTYSHEA G
SAITIANS IOIAI0 IS
SHAOVIIATG Y/N 0§
004 SNOISSHONQD 6F
gqo0d SNOISSHONOD 8%
SLONAOYd ¥dd¥d LP
SEOVYIATY ¥/N  9F
¥ZZId AYJHIEIdI SF
YZ7Id AVQHIYNIA PP
qo0d SNOISSHONOD €F
¥2ZId A¥CQHLIdId <F
do0d SNOISSHONOD T¥
SEITddNS IV LSYId OF
SdITddNS dIV ISYId  6€
SAITddNS DONINVITD 8¢
SUITddNS SNINVIATO L€
YZZId AVQHIATIE 9¢
¥Z771d AVYQHIEIE GE
qood SNOISSHEDNOD  bE
aood SNOISSUONQD €€
¥Z2ZId AVQHIEIA <€
do03 SNOISSHONOD 1€
qood SNOISSIONOD 0Ot
SI2NA0Yd ddd¥d 672
Jqood SNOISSHONOD 8¢
do0d SNOISSHONOD LT
HSYM HXd 92
SdND ¥ddvd &Z
qood SNOISSHIONOD Fe
SAdITddNS WYAL WIMS €2
dI¥L MOINAS <2
dTIdl ¥OINES 1
SHITAANS JOINIS 0¢
dIdL d0INES 6T
SHITAINS YOINIS 81
SHIT4dANS dOINAES LT
dIdL d0INdS 91
SHITAANS YOINAS &1
$3IT3dNS JOINIS 7T
dIdL J90INES €T
SdITddNs d0INIS  ¢T
SAITIANS Y¥OINIS 1T
SHITIANS JOINIS OT
¥ZG6E-22O0Y
NOILATHOSHEd WALI
# IOIOANI  # dOUNHA

00005%d¥ -aI
61°6¢-80 “3WIL
dTSIT 2¢0¢/80/60 EL¥A



8¢ GS
AN
82769
07 PGQT
§95°9¢
G0"GTT
0% S€
56719
GT°891
§6°8ET
56°8¢€¢
607 FLT
06" VLT
0F"¢6
0v- 26
09° 19
T9°¢1¢
PT P8I
8979866

v LL
6L 1k
S¢ ETl
00°LT6
ce 8Tl
96°06S
clL Le
197802
12°80¢
09°8¢¢E
09°8G¢
0C VP9
02 %P9
19°80¢
09°86¢
0C Fv9
02 FFS
00°ST
00°0L
8T 1-
8G'6C
00°G¥
00°9F
08°FLT
007081
00°62c
€G°L6T'T
9% 0ZL LT

ZETT8TOF

Z€181°0%

z22/62/80

7z/62/80

8L6T9

8L619

¢C/01/80

¢e/0T/80

S099€T00900T
§0998TDOLOCZT
G099z000900T
G09901000T1S
£0998100L0CC
L0990TO00TIS
L0O99€ET00200T
L0992000%00T
L099¢CT0060TC
£099000000TC
£0990000000T
G09950000001
£0990000€00T
§09%000000TZ
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
S0g9rtooLoce

011200000001
§LT90000000T
§G6298000801¢
00TS800080TC
702580008012
SLT90000000T
01T90000000T
021200006001
021900005001
0Z2T80000G00T
021900006001
021500005001
02T90000600T
0c¢T20000000T
0cZ190000000T
0ZT90000000T
0ZT90000000T
0Z190000000T
0TT90000000T
SLT90000000T
GLT90000000T
0LZ9000000TC
0L290000000T
0TF90000000T
SLT90000000T
§LT90000000T
02L9000Cc00T

HINOHJ INIVW Y

INOHd WAOHSOW
INCHd S¥dvd
INOHd oY

LANJILNI WOESOW

LEINIILNI g4

LINIIINI INIVW €3
LANIALNI L1ddd SMYvVd

LINJILNI 3dD
LENYALNI 239
LANIAINI Jd00

HNIHLNT ¥ HNOHd INIVW (I JHATH

LINJILNI D2
INCHA ¥1D JHd
ANCHd Y{LD OHd
d79Y0 440 DUd

LANTHI
INOHd NAIA

3dq A
HSNE.
SILD
aooa
SaD
ASNI
NOTLITIDS9N
HSNHdXH
ISNEdXH
ASNIIXH
ASNIAXH
ASNIEAXH
ISNEIXE
ASNAEdXH
HSNAd XY
ISNIIKE
HASNAIXY
ASNIIXH

INI d1D0 24d
YL NIIdOvdd

THLNOW WOCZ
dX3 ONILAERN
NJ0dd ¥3dv¥d
SNOISSEONCD
YHIIATE ¥/N
dXd ONILIIW
S dddIVdSMHEN
HONTIIANOD
JONTITANOD
IONITIITINCD
HONTIHANCD
JONIITANOD
IONIITINOD
HONIIHANOD
HONTIHANOD
HONIIFTINOD
HONTIHANOD
FONIIIANOD

TYMANTT d49d0

LIOUd
JsNdg
SHIT
SHIT

O XYL STIVS
dXT ONILIIN
ddNs H0TAJ0
d4dNs 321440

Sav 44
ONILS0d dor

JIHSYIIWIN WdHS
d34 00gWv¥d 207 NAL

8T
LT
9t
ST
A
€T
Z1
N
01
60
80
L0
90
S0
70
£0
z0
10
d756€-2ZO0Y

€8
8
18
08
6L
8L
LL
9L
QL
PL
€L
cL
TL
0L
69
89
L9
29
S9
)
€9
Z9
9
09
69
8G
LS
¥ZS6€-¢CONY

NOILJIYd0SEA WALI

LNY WHLI
/LWY IDIOANI

9T :¥Ovd

IWY AOdHD

dL¥d MHD

# MOUHD

dLYd "ANI

Z2202/80/60 OL

ONILSIT

HAGWAN LNAOJJOY

2202/21/80 WOdd

IDIOANI CIvd
LIOTYISIA MYv¥d dISIT

# HOIOANI

# doaNdA

0000S%4¥Y +dI
6T:6Z2:80 *EWIL
¢z02/80/60 31¥d



00°92¢
00°5¢
8L 9%
00°9¢
927 8¢
00°sz
00°6¢
00°G¢
00°6¢
00°¢9¢
07°9LT
00°S¢
00 ze
00762
00°G¢
9962
00" %~
90°00T
S8 e~
LT"96
I8°52L
6L EFT
96 16
06 61§
06 9G¥y
00 66
00°19¢
007691
66719
G6°G8L’T
LLTF8T
TL €L
GLTPST
SLTPST
ST°98T
LLtze
06 691
SL cee
€T 1¢
8¢ GET
29711
v8ZL
cLLeT
96 08¢
96°08¢
89°986 ‘6 ZETI8T'0F
LAY WAL

/LWY FDIOANI IWY MOHHD

LT -35Yd

0619000000071
06T90000000T
061900000001
0619000000071
GLT9000000TC
06T80000000T
061900000001
061900000001
061200000001
061900000001
€0€90T000TTS
061900000001
061900000001
061900000001
061900000001
0€T90000900T
GL19¢0009001
§L19Z000%00T
SL192¢0009001
GL192000%00T
00TS800080TC
000S01000TIS
0LZ90TOCOTTS
0Z€9Z000900T
0¢£92¢000900T
0¢£920009001
0Z€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
000S0TRO0TTS
G0990000000T
S099F100LOCC
S099c¢t006e0Te
G0995100L0CT
S09%6100L02C
S0998T00L0ZC
L09901000TTS
£0992000900T1
G099FrT00LOCE
S0998T00L0ZT
S0990T000TTS
S099€£1009001
509920009001
S099210060T1C
509900000012
G09900000001
2Z/62/80

BLBETY ce/0T/80

HIEWAN LNOODOY

ALYd MHD # MOUHD dL¥d "ANI

2202/80/60 OL ZZ0Z/2T/80 WO¥4

ONTLSTT WDIOANI dI¥d

HSINITdTIOLNY SSVY4AI
HSINITAIIOLNY SSY4I
HSINATIAIOLAY 55VYdI
HSINITATIOLNY SSVY4I
dSNIdXE Jd4YILS
HSINATITIOLNY SSYII
HSINATIIZOLNY SSYdI
HSINATIIFOINY SSY4I
HSINATdTIOLNY SSVYdI
HSTINATIHFMOLNY SSVYdI
SNDIS YUY
HSTINATdHHOLAY S5YdI
HSINJATIIIOLNY SSVYdI
HSINITAFAOLNY SSVYdI
HSINITITIOLNY SSVdI
ONINITIL

ANNATY XYL SHTVS
ASNIIXE JdAYLS
ANAATY XYL SHIVS
dISNAdXT JJVILS

qood SNOISSHEONOD
USIANYHOUHEW dTIYSdEY

SUTYALLYY

AJ3d 3 HSYdL SMYYd ZzZ0Z Tar
ADHd 3 HSVEL SM¥vd <c0¢ "INl
ADHY 3 HSVYYL INIVW 99 Z<Z0Z 1Inf
AD2Ed ¥ HSYAL DD Z20¢ 'INl

A3dd 3 HSYdLl 2d 2202 Tnr

IS TANVHOdAW dTYSEA

SUDYYHD HNOHJ TTIID Z20C NAL
ANOHd NYIAVL NIIINTHI

AL JTIYD AdD

ANOHd HILIWSXOVYTd

HNOHd YHINHA/AITZLEN

ANOHd WNHSNW

SYdHWNYD ¢ % LUNJILNI 94
LEINJILNT S¥avYd

TIENYD ¥ IINUELNI INOHd NUHAVL
ANOHdUTHL WNASON

INOHJUTAL dd

AINOHJFTIL INIVW 99
INOHdITHL SXdA¥Yd

ANOHJHATAL 44D

INOHAHETIEL 0

INOHAJTIL 440D

NOIILdIYN3S3d WALI

LOTYLSIA ¥dvd dTISIT

€9
Z9
19
09
68
848
LS
99
)
4]
€9
4]
189
0s
6F
8V
Ly
oF
Sk
47
£r
44
184
(024
33
8¢
Le
9t
13
43
123
[43
T¢
o€
6¢
82
Le
9¢
S¢
44
£C
44
1z
0c
6T

g756€-2¢DNY

# HOIOANI # YOANIA
00009¥a¥Y “ar
6T:6¢:80 “EWIL

2202/80/60 :31Y¥A



¥9°L
00°S€T~
SLTTEZ
00°68T
8G°LS6
T6°98%°T
057022
00°GF
00°G¥%
007081
g0 08T
00°0¢L
L6761
86°6T
79°9L
66 €F
8676¢€
¢8°81
7S FE
F1°LE
09°2L9
G6°GT
00°T¢t¢
0z 9L
L6729
66°9
86°€C
¥ 28
G9°TT
06°€2Z
007¢S¢
00°€20°T
00°69¢ T
sc eLe
e L
L6759
59768
66°LP
66 8¢
717881
8667
¥8°€LZ
00°6LE-
80°8L
00762
00°62
8T pLY'ZT ZE 18T '0F

04290000000T
0E€P905SPLOTC
0E€F9055PLOTC
0EF90SSPLOTC
0E€V90SSFLOTE
0€7900¢9L0TC
0€r9055PLOTC
£€0€90019L0TC
€089000LL0TC
GE€Z9G9€GL0TT
08TS0SSVLOTEZ
08190029L0T¢C
€0€9080TLOTC
£€0€90901L0TC
€0ES0TIFLOTC
€0€900TPLOTC
€0€900c¢2L0TC
€0€90TTRLOTL
£€0€900&9L0TC
€0€90TTFLOTC
0E€F90S9SPLOTE
§9¢90000L0¢¢
0EF90SSVLOTE
£0€90029L0T2
£0€900Z9L0TC
€0€900¢38L0Te
£0€900T9L0TC
€0€9055VLOTC
0EP90GSYLOTLC
0E€F90GSVLOTE
0EF90SSVLOTLC
0€¥90029L0TC
0€790GSVLOTC
0EV90GSFLOTE
€0€90€0VLOTE
€0€90E0FLOTC
€0€99E0FLOTT
£0€90€0PLOTC
£0€99E0VLOTIC
£0€90€0VLOTC
£0€99E0VLOTC
£0€90€0VL0TC
0€P90SSVLOTE
£0€90029L0TC
0E€¥90SSVLOTE
0E¥90G69VLOTE
22/62/80 8L619 z2/01/80

SHITddNS HOTAA0 9%

LIQddD  SF

dI¥L dTdId  ¥¥

dIdl dTdId €F

dIdL dTdId ZF

dIdL dTdid T¥

dIdl dTII4 OF

DONINIVAL dIV LSYId 3 ddd  6¢€
ONINIVYL IV LSYId 3 9dd 8¢
ONINIVYL dIV¥ IS¥Id 3 ¥9d0 L€
ONINIVAL dIV¥ LSYII 3 dd0 9¢
ONINIVEL dIV LSYId 3% U943  GE
TOULNCD ISdd pE

TOYLNCD ISdd €€

SdITddNs  ¢¢

S4ITddNs  TIE

SANVELSIdM OF€

S3dITddNSs  6¢

SYITddNS LIAVIO 8¢

SIITAANS LT

dIdy JTdId 9¢

SNOIS G¢

dIdl qTdEId v

SAITadNs €<

SHITddNs Z¢

SdI7d4dns 082 12

S3ITddns 0S5 0¢

SIITAdNS DINN 6T

ONIMYvVd 8T

ONIMEVd LT

dIdL JTd1d 91

dIdL dT3Id 6T

dIdL dTdId 7T

dI41 JTa1d €T

S3ITddNS ONSW &1

SHUIT44Ns aaa 1T

SEIT4dNs asW 0T

aood aad 60

Jgood dsw 80

acod adqa Lo

SATITAANS dSW 90

SHITA4NS add <0

LIQEED 70

S3ITdans 0sO €0

ONIMdvYd <0

ONIMYIYd 10

LWY WHLI
/LWY FDIOANI IWY MOHEHD

8T :dOVd

WAN "0°d HAAWAN LNOODDY
ALY MHD  # MOWHD JLV¥A TANI

22Z02/80/60 QL <¢Z0Z/Z1/80 WOdd

ONILSIT JOIOANI dIvd

LOTELSIA Myvd

NOILJIUDSHEG WALI
# JOIOANI  # HOONHIA

0000S¥d¥Y +aI
6T:62:80 *HWIL
d1sI1 €e02/80/60 -3LYQ



069
6779
[4 3 ¥4
997 ¢y
P66
G9791
667611
86°0T
08789
Z6°6¢
66°G¢C
§9°L0T
FE"G6
§C 6t
66°6
6779
66°69C
29 1¥
TZ°9¢
0z 9¢
88° %1
Sz 8¢
P67 LOT
967 1¢
S6°€F
8L70T
8L°01
L9
L9
L9z
T0°FCT
SF 8¥
6676
SL79¢
£8796
66°0€
00°9T
0c 111
86°6¢
8L FT
86°GT
PL 2t
L6°9¢
00°SLE
AR
T6°vee
S9°L
8T FLF 2T Ze 18T'0F

0L29000000TC
042900000001
£0€90GGFLOTC
€0€90029L0Te
€0€90TFSLOTE
€0€900TRLOTC
€0€90TFSLOTE
€0E901VSLOTE
€0€99¢€0¥L0TC
€0ES0THSLOTE
€0€9620VLOTC
€0€90TFSLOTC
€0ES0TPSLOTC
€0€999ESL0TC
€0€999€9L0TZ
£0€90T9FLOTC
€0€90T9FLOTC
€0€90T19FLOTT
0L29000000TC
0L2900000001
0LZ90000L0TC
€0E9G59ESLOTC
€0€9019VL0TC
€0E9GV¥0FLO0TC
€0E90T9VLOTC
0L29000000TC
0L290000000T
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
£0€999€SLOTL
€0€959¢€5L0T2
08190000000T
0L290000000T
€0€959€SL0TE
€0E9G9ESLOTL
0LZ90T000TIS
€0€90TSVLOTE
09¢8900080T¢
092990008012
GLT9000000TC
£0€90TPSLOTE
092910002101
£0€900c8L0TC
0EF909SPLOTL
€0€90SS¥LOTT
£0£90028L01C
0L290000001C
22/62/80 8L619 ZZ/01/80

SAITddNS FDIJI0 €6
SAITAdNS HIIAIO Z6
SAITAdNSG JINN 16
Sd17ddns 08> 06
SHITAANS dWYD 68
SAdITddNS 88
NOSYM L8
SHITAANS dWYD 98
S3ITddns 68
SAI'TddNs dWYD 78
SUITddNSs €8
SIITddNS dWYD Z8
SIITdANS dWYD 18
SHITAANS I¥Y 08
SHITAANS IdY 6L
ASNEAX3 TOA 8L
SQYYD IJID  LL
SHITAINS HALYIHL 9L
SHITAdNS dDIAA0 GL
SUITIANS FOIAJI0 FL
SHITdANS HDIJ4C €L
SUITdANS LAY L
SINOHJOHUJIW TL
SIAYLS INAL 0L
SAITdANS 69
SHITAANS d0IAI0 89
SHIITAANS dIDIAA0 L9
SUITddNS 321430 99
SEITAANS 4014340 S9
SEITddNS IEV 79
SEITAANS LAY €9
WYIO0Ed SSANTTAM 29
SYITAAdNS d0IJI0 19
SUITddNS IdY¥ 09
SAITAANS I¥Y 6§
$3ITddNS IDIAI0 8§
SIITAANS HULVAHL LS
Sd¥0 Is0d 9§
§M00S YIWWIMNS GS
SdITadns JA4YLS kS
SEITddNs €9
SNEd <9
SHITdans 082 1S
dIdL dT3IE 09
SdITTddNS OINN  6F
Sd417d4dns 0s2 8%
SdITddNs 4d0IAd0  L¥
22G66€-22ONY

IWY WHLI
/LWY IDIOANI IWY AOFHD

6T :HD¥d

WON "0°d HHFWOAN LNNODDY
3IL¥A MHD 4 HMOIHOD AL¥Q TANI

ZZ0Z/80/60 OL 220¢/CT1/80 WOUA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTALSTA XMdvd

NOILdAIYOSEd WALI
# HOIOANI  # dOANIA

00005¥Fd¥ *ar
61:62:80 HWIL
ITSIT ¢z0z/80/60 :d1v¥d



00°800°T

og-9zt
0092t

00°TS9
007199

00°1e¢
00°1€T

L 06

ZL 06
zL 06

697615

697615
697615

00°G66 '€

00°0¢¢
00°0¢¢t

00°5zL
00°G2L

00°GLY T
00°GLY'T
00°0G6 2

ZE I8T'0F

06°80¢

81 FET
6E°LT

96 €0¢€

ob ¢z

86 €€

8T LY 'TT

ZE°TI81'0F

SIVIOL JOdNdA

0078001 22/80/60
00°800'T zZ/80/60
00"800°T 2z/80/60

HIVLOL JOdNIA

2L 06 zz/80/60

TIYLOL MOANEA

627615 zZ/80/60

SIYLOL JOdNIA

00°G66 '€ 2Z/80/60
00°G66°‘¢E ¢Z/80/60
00666 ‘€ 22/80/60

TIVLOL dOdNIA

27/6¢/80

8€0¢C9

8€0Z9

8€0¢9

LEQCY

9€0¢9

GE0¢C9

§£0¢9

SE€0¢H9

8L6TS

2Z/81/80

Z22/60/80

Zc/€0/80

Zz/€e/80

2T/50/80

ZZ/10/60

2¢/10/60

€Z/10/60

Z2¢/01/80

GZZ91000CT0T

§¢c99000801C

09<¢9€T00900T

S0€92000900T

SEE9F000ETOT

0EF90000€00T

02L90000€00T

06790000€0TE
06P=0000800T

€0€90005L0TC
€0€9520FL0TC
€0€90TPSLOTE
€0€9520FLOTT
€0E9G20VL0TL
€0E95C0VLOTC

SIONJ0dd dddv¥d TO

L96¢c¢
SLONJ0Yd diddvd TO

cveee
SIONA0Yd dddv¥d 10

£c6ce

ONI ‘SEITAANS NOd dNSNCY

JL1¥Td dOLOYdWOD 10
S-£066FS
OTT XYW TYLNIY TYLNIY
SI¥Vd NYRdoM 1O

€0-1¢Z8009

ONI S¥IANIFA JaNIdd

ADYIOLS anOId ¢Z 43S 10

Z1L9
433 LAOSOUDIW ZZ d4S T0
TTLY
ONILTINSNOD ¥IALNJWOD ¢ dds Z0
ONILTIASNOD ¥ALNIWOD 2 ddS 10
0TL9

ONI ‘SIIIAMIAS HILONAWOD LOVHY 21oVdd

SUITddNS 66

SdITddNS 86

SUITddNS L6

SdIIddns 96

SAITAdNS S8

SdI1714d40s8 e
2¢S6e-22o0Y

LWY WALT

/IWY ADTOANT

0¢ :49v¥d

LY MDHHD

HLYJ ¥MHD

# MOWHD

JI¥T TANI

2c0Z/80/60 QL

HAGWAN LNNOCDOY

zz02/21/80 KWOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTYLISIA Mdvd

NOTILJTHEDSHA WHLI
# FOIOANI # HOdNIA

0000SPdY Heas
6T:62:80 *EWIL
aTSIT z202/80/60 dLYA



B0 %
00°9¢T
80°0F%1

80° P
00°9¢T
80°0FT

80" ¥
00-9¢1
80 0FT

91°8
00-cLe
917082

80" ¥
00°9¢€T
80°0FT

80 ¥
0079¢€T
80°0FT
80°F
00°9¢T
80°0FT
91°8
go-zLe
91°08¢

0L ¢ce

027291
027291

06702

0S° 0%

00°26L'T

00°2SL'T
00°26L°T

0c 291

05709

00°e5L’1

09°108°¢2 ¢z/80/60
09°108°C £¢/80/60
09°108°C 22/80/60
09°108°2C 2Z/80/60
09°108°2 Z2/80/60
09°108°¢C cZ/80/60
09°108°2 €e/80/60
09°108°2 TT/80/60

CIYLOL JOdNIA

2Z/80/60

ce/61/80

HIVIOL JOONIA

2Z/80/60

18494°)

voes

7029

17029

7029

15029

%7029

7029

0v0Z9

09619

6£029

€C/61/80

cT/61/80

Z22/61/80

Z¢/61/80

ZZ/61/80

ZZ/61/80

z¢/61/80

Z2/61/80

zz/92/80

ZZ/11/80

72/60/80

0Er9000000LC
0€79000000LE

0€y9000000L2
0€¥9000000LE

0E¥3000000LE
0€r5000000LE

0E€F9000000LE
DEF9000000LE

0€EF9000000LE
0€F9000000LE

0E€F9000000LC
0EF9000000LC

0EF9000000LT
0£¥9000000LC

0£¥3000000LC
0E€EF9000000LC

002S0T000TTIS

00ZS0T000TTS

09.92Z000900%

d2INGES

JOIAGIS

d2IAGES

AOIAYES

dOIAGES

HOTAYES

HOTIALHUS

INFWLSNCAY TANA
NOILYLINYS ATHLINOW

INAWISNrdy Tand
NOIIVILINYS ATHINOW

INIWLSNLAY TENS
NOIIVLINYS ATHLNOW

INIWLSALrdyY Tand
NOTIVIINYS ATHLNOW

ININISNLAY TENT
NOIIYLINYS ATHLNOW

INIWLSNrdY Ta0d
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

INIWLISALdY TaNd
NOILYLINYS XTHLINOW

INAWLSNCAY TENS

d2IAYES NOILYLINYS ATHLOW

¥d3d 311109

ddE3d d91LL0"9

ONTI

LNY WILI
/IWY dDIOANI

T¢ +39¥d

LAWY MOEHD

31¥d MHD

# MOHHD

dL¥d "ANI

2z07/80/60 OL

JIGWRAN LNNODOY

¢Z0Z/C1/80 WOMA

ONILSIT HJIOANI dIvVd

LOTALSIA MYv¥d

aTSIT

[4Y
T0
ZEOTOF8
[4¢
10
TEO0TIVE
Z0
T0
0€0T9¥8
z0
10
6z019¥%8
Z0
10
8CZ019F%8
0
10
L20ToF8
4y
T0
920T9¥v8
Z0
10
SZ0T9%8
ONI NOILVLINUYS HUDIAYUHAS HOIAYES
T0
£89LES
10
EEPLES
‘SYAHIONE MIADYIGWYHOS GWYHOS
JLINYED 1O
£9G¥8
ONI 213 $¥dDCH SY20Y
NOILdI¥2SEd WIHLI
# ZOIOANI  # dOUNHA
00005Fd¥ ‘ar
61:6¢:80 ‘HWIL

¢z02/80/60

cdL¥d



9Z°8¢£9
9278¢9

1¢°1¢

¢1°91
191

09°108°¢

80 %
00°9¢T
807071

9178
00" ¢Le
917082

80" F
00°8¢tT
80°0F1

80 ¥
0079¢€T
80°0FT

80°F
00°9€T
80°0FT

80°F
00°9¢€T
80°0FT

91°8
00°2ZLE
917082

80" F
00°9¢T
80°0FT

97°8¢9

SIYLOL JOdNHIA

e 1¢

e 1¢

FTYL0L JOANIA

09°108°2

09°T08°¢C

09°108°2C

09°108°2

09°108°C

09°108°¢Z

09°108°2

09 108°C

19619

£€8619

£8619

170¢9

%029

Tvoce

1840rA-]

TF0¢o

70¢9

v0ce

ZZ/10/80

ZZ/11/80

zZZ/60/80

Z22/61/80

¢T/61/80

zz/61/80

22/61/80

TZ/61/80

ZT/91/80

22/61/80

zT/91/80

19190000006¢

0929€000CTTC

0929¢000cTIC

0EY9000000LE
0E€EF9000000LC

0€F9000000LC
0€¥9000000LE

0E¥9000000LC
0EY2000000LT

0€Y9000000LE
0€F9000000LE

0€r9000000LC
0€F2000000LC

0E¥9000000L2
0Ev¥9000000Le

0€79000000LT
0€F9000000LE

0€72000000LC
0£r9000000LE

HONYEASNI QL1 ZZ 90¥

dOIAGHS

d2IAYES

10

arLIoNvee

ANYAWOD HONYAINSNI QUVYANYLS

SHITddNS SDNILINIVd

AN

T0

T0

6-6G10

8-0L00

SWYITTIIM NIMIHEHS

INAWLSNCdY THNd
NOILVYLINYS ATHINOW

INFWISNCAY THNd
NOILVLINVS ATHINOW

INIAILSNLAY TdNd

HOIAJGES NOIIVIINVSATHINOW

HFOINTES

dOIAYES

AOIAYES

FOIAGAS

IOIAGIS

LNAWLSNLCdY Tand
NOTILYIINYS ATHLNOW

INFWLSNCAY THNS
NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

INFWISNCaY Tdand
NOILVLINVYS ATHLNORW

INFWISNLAY TANA
NOILVIINVYS ATHINOW

INIWLSONOAY TN
NOIIVYLINYS XTHLNOW

z0
10

0
10

44
T0

20
10

Z0
T0

0
o0

Z0
10

4y
10

0F0TOF8

6£0T9V8

8E€0TI9F8

LEOTOP8

9€019¥8

Se0T97%8

FE0T9V8

£e0T19r8

YANY IS

IMJIIHS

IWY WALI
/LAY dOTOANT

¢¢  UOvd

IWY MOdHO

¢2/61./80
¢C/ 1060
ZZ/10/60
¢¢/80/60
zZ/80/60
27/80160
Zz/80/60
e/80160
¢¢/80/60
¢e/80/60
z/80/60
ALvYd MHO

# YMOUHD

divd

2z02/80/60 OL

"ANT

HIFWNN LNOODDOY

¢Z02/21/80 RWOdA

ONILSIT H2I0ANI dIVd

LOTALSIA A4dN¥d

d1sIT

NOILJIMISHT WALI

d0I0ANI

# JOdNHA

000067dY a1

61:6¢-80
zZ0¢/80/60

SUNIL
dL¥d



00°8¢
00°9¢
L0661
L89S
0% Se
LZ ¢St
08 ¢p
08°¢p
097295

06 T10F
0SS T0¥

01" 191

0T" 191

8L°8¢C6

z9°8F¢
c9°8r¢

GL'6FT
SLT6FT

€ELTT
EE°LTT

g1°0¢CT
S1°0¢T

£€6°¢81

€6°¢81

Z579LT'1

9¢°8¢€9
9¢°8¢€9

00°9¢ cZ/61/80

SIYLOL JOJNIA

Le 2ST Z22/80/60

08¢y tZ2/92/80
HIVIOL JOONIA

09°29¢% 2Z/80/60

097296

¢Z/80/60

SIVLOL dOUNIA

8L°8¢6 ZZ/80/60
8L78¢6 22/80/60
8L 8¢ ce/80/60
8L7°826 cC/80/60
8L°8¢6 zZe/80/60

CTYLOL dOaNEA

2Z/80/60

29619

Sp02C9

GLel19

Pr0Zo

a4

€r029

€r02Z9

£r029

£v029

£7029

¢T/S1/80

Z2e/0€/80

e/ LZ/S0

ZZ/11/80

ZZ/01/80

Zz/vZ/80

2zZ/01/80

¢T/20/80

z£e/20/80

ZZ/T0/80

¢/ 10/60

0002000000 TC

70ZS0T000TIS
00¢S0T000TTS

00Z50T000TIS

0099000000S¢

09299000801

GZco9t00cICe

09¢9¢1009001

GZZ9£0002CT1T

GCZ9¢10060TC

SZ¢99100eiee

19190000006

ZZ/GT/8 ANNAEd 10
Z225180aNNITT

ONITOZNYO VWION
SEOVIHAID ¥/N 20
Jddd JIdIInIod 10

069L8F

d3dd ddTILIocd 10
S61E9Y

IOVIEATE d0Id3dNs
A00T "dI¥ddd ® SAUM 10
ZhF0GSNI

dI¥ddd ¥M00T 10
CSEOGSNI

MOEHD ¥00d NYUINdns

SHUITAdNS ONINVITIO 10

97 1eL5206

HSHAA ONINGOW 10
217659206

I¥W JIOVW TO
698675206

IVW DIDVW 10
FSL6PSCO6

dyos 10
z0Z8FSc06

ONTHENLIOVINNYW TYOIWIHD HIYLS

JONVENSNI dLT 22 ddSs 10
ALIddASCT

6FLT000L

AUEdS

00aqdns

DHLYLS

LNV WALI
/LAY ADIOANT

€¢  UOvVd

LAY MOEHD AL¥d MHD

# ¥MOUHD

HI¥A "ANI

2Z02/80/60 0L

z202/21/80

daIIHNAN LNAO20Y

Woud

ONILSIT 3DIOANI JIvVd

LOIYISIA XMdvd

NOIILJTIFIOSEA WILI
# FOIOANI

# dO0aNdA

0000GFd¥Y arT
6T°62:80 *EWIL

d1SIT

220Z/80/60 :31Na



6T 08¢
61°08€E
00°09L°¢€
00°09L°¢€
00°09L’¢€
09°9p7 '8

[ANNAZAR
[ANNATAR

Lo LLY'C
LOLLY'Z

8270661
82°066°T

ITLEL‘z
T1-LeL'z
007099
007099
007099
6T LS9'T

(R ARAXS
Lh Z€C

FrrGeLl
Fr sel

£E€ CEC
€€ CET

§6796¢€
S6°96€

g 18L ¢e/61/80
PIVIOL ¥OUNEA
00°09L"€ ¢2/80/60

STYLOL JOGNEA

09°9vv ‘8 22/80/60
09°9%F ‘8 cZ/80/60
09°9%F '8 ZC/80/60
09°9¥%¥ ‘g 2z/80/60

TIYLOL JOONIA
007099 €e/80/60

SIVLOL dOdNEA

¥z 092°T ZZ/80/60
Pz 09¢'t 22/80/60
vz 092’1 2z/80/60
S6796¢ 2¢/9¢/80

SIYLI0L JOANEA

£9619

67029

8v029

8r0c9

8¥029

87029

Ly0c9

9r0Z9

9v0c9

97029

9L619

ce/6c/L0

Z¢/1E/80

€2/22/80

22/81/80

22/G0/80

€Z/60/80

Z2Z/11/80

22/92/80

2¢/9¢/80

2Z/€2/80

Z¢/60/80

0TOTO000000T

09¢90T000TTS

0¢29900080T¢

0¢29900080T1¢

022990008012

02299000801

0LF90000000T

000S0T000TTS

000S0TO00TTS

000G0T000TTIS

000S0T000TIS

INIWAOYTdET MOAv¥d ZZ/6Z/L 10
€C6CLUMOANYd

HOISYA NVYHIVN

INIYW SONVTLAM g3

SIONITII J0

10
£€-¢0°r000c¥d

SHINYAWOD €A

AIOY OIYOTHOOMAAH 10
09LL670S

ANIYOTHD TO
01206704

QIDY DIYWOTHOOWdAH 10O
Z6LGS70S

ANIOYTHD TO
T6L5S9F0S

ONI ¥SN dYAIND

Sd3I TYDIT ¢ AN

T0
08€0GF

dTT JATSSHAL

ASIONVYHOAIAW dTYSHd 10

S6Z9F07T6
ISTANYHOYEW ATYsdd 10

8ETV VPOV TE
ISTANVHOYUW JTVSHI 10

8E€90Z0FT6
ISTANYHOYIW FTYSHY 10

GBTIOE6ETE

ISTATLIL

NHOISYA

€A

YYAINN

SSHAIL

IYTLIL

NOTILdIdD5Hd WHLI

IWY WHLI

/IWY FDTOANT

p¢  1UDYd

LWY ¥D23HD dI¥d MHD

# MOHEHD

dLYd "ANI

2207/80/60 OL

YIEWAN LNOODJOY

ZZ02/21/80 WOUd

SNILSIT 4DIOANT dIV¥d

LOTULSIA Mdvd

# HOIOANI

# JOON3A

00005%d¥Y +aI
61:6¢:80 “HWIL
2z0¢2/80/60 +dL¥d



8L728¢
8L7C8¢C

L6°988
L6°988

TE€°GL
TE°SL
€6°720°¢€
€6°720°€
9Z°29% 1
9272971

TP F90°02
vP F90°02

2y 65L
2y 6SL

0T LLT
0T LLT

€7 Ch
€C°Ch
08°59¢€
TIS7L0T
TEERT

SZ°¢€
§¢ €

76 8LT'ET
pP6°8LZ ET
GET18L

91" 10%
91°107%

96°08¢°Le ZZ/10/60
95°085°LT Z¢/T0/60
96°08G°LZ zZZ/10/60
95°085°LZ ZZ2/10/60
95 086°Le 2Z/10/60
96°08G ‘LT ZZ/10/60
96°08G5'LE Zc/10/60
957086 LT 2Z/10/60
95-085‘Le Z22/10/60
967085 ‘LT ¢e¢/10/60
95°085°LT ZZ/10/60
96°08G6°LZ ZZ/T0/60
F6°8LZET Tz/9t/80

CTYI0L HOONHEA

SE€°18L ¢e/61/80

78619

78619

8619

78619

r86 1S

78619

78619

8619

8619

78619

78619

78619

LL6TS

ce/10/60

ZZ/10/60

Z¢/10/60

Z2Z/T0/60

Z2Z/T0/60

22/10/60

Z22/10/60

zZ/10/60

2¢/10/60

2z/10/60

zz/10/60

Z2Z/10/60

ZZ/10/80

ZC/11/80

709920009001

709920009001

70996000801¢

709960008012

F099600080TE

F0990000000T

7099600080TC

708920002001

F0992000%00T

709920009001

7099000000071
70990000001¢

7099200090071

F099600080T<C

0TOTO000000T

HIIYM THMOHS/MITAYIATE 10
T08GZEZT~CZT060

JALYM/FIMES YILTEIHS HINO0S 10
T095¢£2T-¢21060

dHIVM/9EMES 9079 NOISSHONOD TO
TOESZECT-CCT060

YIIYM/FIMES ISNOHHIYE 10
TOTGCETT-ZCT060

dIIYM/YEMES dYTIS  TO0
T0672E€CT~CCT1060

NIVINNOA ONIMNIYNA AJIA0DSIA  T0
00€0CECT-ZZT1060

T00d/XATAWCD 90Td NIVW 10
10202EZT-221060

NOIIVDIWNYI/YALTIHS HLINOS 10
T0T0ZECT~ZEZ1060

HHAMAS /IELYM SMIvd 1O
T000ZECTZCT060

HALYM/HEMES HOVYYD SMYVd 10
0008TEZT-221060

ALYM/FIMES 24 <0
JALYM/IIMES D9 10
€000L0CT-CC1060

MHIYM MY dEIIWIL 10
T0095STT-CZT060

YIIYM TOOd/XITAWOD 90Td NIVW 10
T0202€ZT1-221080

dISIT 40 FOVTITIA

INIWIAOYTddd ¥0Avd 2Z/¢1/8 10
ZZZT180MDAYd

TIOTIA

IWY W3LI
/IWY IDIOANI

G¢ +3DV¥d

IWY MOEHD dIYQ AHD

# MOFHD

HL¥A TANT

2e0Z/80/60 OL

2T0e/T1/80

HHAWNAN LNOOZDY

NOdd

ONILSIT HDTIOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA MIvd

NOILdIFdDSHA WALT
# FOIOANI

# JOaNUA

0000S%d¥ +dI
6T1:62:80 *dWIL

dTSIT

zz0Z/80/60 :3LYd



60791

SUITAdNS OINN
SEITdANS 0SD

¥ N dNO TVYLI4VYD

LINIEd dTITITIVE G2

0
10

10

PITLE9ETOT

IIYNTYM

FET080CCHLINGAD

TN 99 ¢Z 90Y
TANI NIOWAY/SMMYd 27 9nY

YHIVM/EIMES Md NNITOTOOM

4y
10

T0

F9000000TT

TO6ELESE-ZCTO60

NOILVOTIYII Md NNATDTOOM

10

TOLELEGE-CZT060

HEHLYM NIYINACS ONIMNNHUJ

10

T0L69T8Z-2CZT060

MILYM AETADYA 0ZFF

10

T0SZriLZ-221060

JILYM dOHS HILIWSMOVYTd

10

TO0G8TTSZ-CCTI060

YALYM MIVd J90I9 AFTE0S

10

T00L007T-22T060

HALYM/GEMES NIIAYL NIIIOVAELD

T0

TOLOOTET-CZ1060

MILYM/FIMIS WAISOW 10d3d

10

T0900TET-Z2T060

JEALYM/dIMES ASH YIANIA/ATTZLAN

T0

TOG00TET-¢CT060

JIIYM 0 NYIAVYL JT0

10

1052672T1~2C1060

HEALYM/IEMES dOHSOUd 9d
MILYM/JIMES SM

c0
10

TOPTECZT-CZT060

NOILJdTMOSHEd WHLI

# HOIOCANI # dOdNIA

£0€90SSVL0TE
Ly 6FT £0£90029L0T2Z
ZS°L6S 25" L6S 2Z/T0/60 986719 22/%T/80

L8 F0F ‘0S TIYLOL MOANIA

00°00T’S 09£L92000900F
00°00T’S 00°00T’S zZ/T0/60  G86TS zZz/1£/80

55°82ZF T Z0990T000TIS
78°910°¢ Z099F000ETOT
LEGPE T LESER T 22/80/60 06029 zz/62/80

FS 6% 70992000900T
pST6Y 96°08G6°LZ zzZ/10/60 78619 ZZ/10/60

GETROT 709920009001
SETROT 96°08G6°LZ ze/10/60 786719 TZ/10/60

69 709900000001
6b°9 96°0867LT z2z/10/60 78619 zZ/10/60

67" 9 09900000001
67°9 9G°085°LZ zZ/T0/60 78619 ZZ/T0/80

679 70995100L022
679 96°085°LT z2Z/10/60 y8619 Z2z/10/60

AN 709520009001
SZ°€ 96°085°L2 zz/10/60 78619 zZZ/10/60

Z8°¢ v099FT00L0Z2
Z8°¢ 96°08G6°LZ 2Z/10/60 78619 zz/0€/80

Z8°¢ 70998100L02¢
Z8°¢ 96°086°LZ ZZ/10/60 78619 z2Z/10/60

92781 r0996100L022
9781 96°08G'Le 2Z/10/60 F8619 ZZ/10/60

L8°6 709920008001
L8°6 96°086°LT 2Z/T0/60  ¥8619 2Z/10/60

G769 70990T000TIS
98 0LE y099TT00TTIIG
1€ 9¢€h 96°08S ‘LT Zz/10/60 86719 z2Z/10/60

IWY WILI WON "0 d YIGWAN INNOIDY
/INY ADIOANI  IWY MOTHD ALYd MHD # XMOTHO qL¥d “ANI

Z2202/80/60 OL ¢20Z/CL1/80 WOda

ONILSTIT ADIOANT dIVd

9¢ +dO¥d

LOTULSIA ¥dvd dTISIT

00005¥%d¥
6T:62:80
220z/80/60

+dT
CHWIL
FHLYd



097 €0F '59¢€
00°90L°2

00°8FT'T
00°8GS T
00°90L'C

05°G6¢ET

067G¢ET
0s°6¢1

(AR

097TFPT
6E°E0T
¢c el
SLeLt
Z97L6S

SEYIdWN ¢z0Z SN¥ 0
STIIWN Z¢0Z S5N¥  T0

IWNY WALI
/LAY FDIOANT

LT  UDYd

PSEDIOANT TIV --- TYIOL

SIYLOL YOONEA
00°90L’C zZ/80/60 15029

PIVLOL JOONHA
06 GET ze/61/80 79619

STIVLOL JOANEA
287 L6S ZZ/10/60 58619

WAN

LNY MOHHD JL¥A ¥MHO  # MOFHD

0E¥90801L0TC
0EP9090TLOTC
ZZ/T€/80
091900000001
zz/1e/L0
£0€9520FLOTT
€0€900c9L01C
€0E90L0FLOTC
£0€900¢9L0TC
Z22/vZ/80
‘0°d JAGWAN INNODOY
JLYd “ANI

Z2z0z/80/60 OL ZZ0Z/21/80 KWOMA

ONILSIT HOIOANI AdIvd
I2TH1ISIA Md¥vd

SNYZZ0Z
IMZLYILSOM MOT¥ VILSOM
SHEA NIWAY YYH 3 ¥Sd 220¢ 1100 10
NI-GEZTLSTO00
ONI HLTYEH XHUM XA
SATTAANS DINDId KTIIWYL 90
S311d44ns 052 GO0
S417T4dNS 70
SHITddns 0SD €0
PTITL69EROT
NOILATHDSHA WHLI
# FOI0ANI # HMOONIA
0000S9FdY dr
61:°6¢:80 HUWIL

dTSIT

2z0¢/80/60 *dLYA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT ==

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: August 30, 2021

Re: Scarecrow Scramble

The following communication from Scarecrow Scramble is requesting the reservation of Saturday,
October 15, 2022 for their 5 Run/Walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the
Scarecrow Scramble Committee to discuss potential dates for 2022, as well as the special events checklist
requirements. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that the requirements of the special
event check list as specified and approved by the Board are met,

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, October 15, 2022 for the
Scarecrow Scramble 5K Walk/Run in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

000010



August 20, 2022

Dear Wendy,

| am writing to request to reserve Community Park October 15, 2022 for the Scarecrow Scramble 5K
Run/Walk. The event will be held from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 pm with set up and clean up lasting from
2:00pm-9:00pm. Proceeds from this event help fund Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation and Lisle Teens

with Character. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Lana Purves

Scarecrow Scramble Race Director

000041



Dan Garvy

L ___————
From: Lonnie Morris <herbndove@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 7:16 AM
To: Dan Garvy
Cc: Aaron Cerutti; Scott Hamilton; Ryan Jensen
Subject: Re: Lisle PD oak tree project

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the Lisle Park District. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.

Hi All,

This is perfect! Thank you so much for taking the time to write up the Oak Project. This is an excellent example of
preserving the native trees found in local parks and natural areas and ensuring the continuation of their role as an
essential component of wildlife habitat {birds, insects, small mammals and the raptors that feed upon them). The Oak
Project pays homage to the historic landscape in northeastern [llinois while recognizing how it has evolved over time.

The trees will be a beautiful addition to the parks. Kudos to the Lisle Park District staff for this visionary approach of
combining habitat, history and providing truly wonderful parks for the community.

Lonnie

On Fri, Aug 19, 2022 at 1:59 PM Dan Garvy <dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org> wrote:

Hi Lonnie,

Attached is a write up as requested. We like how it presents so let us know if you had something differentin
mind.

Thanks!

Dan, Aaron, Scott & Ryan

From: Dan Garvy

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 11:42 AM
To: Lonnie Morris <herbndove@gmail.com>

Cc: Aaron Cerutti <acerutti@lisleparkdistrict.org>; Scott Hamilton <shamilton@lisleparkdistrict.org>; Ryan Jensen

1
000012



<riensen@lisleparkdistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Lisle PD oak tree project

Hi Lonnie,

Thanks for the emaill Our naturalist Ryan Jensen will write up a brief narrative and get it to you, hopefully this
week.

Thanks again for thinking of us and asking us to help with your efforts!

Dan

From: Lonnie Morris <herbndove @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 9:07 AM

To: Dan Garvy <dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org>
Subject: Lisle PD oak tree project

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the Lisle Park District. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.

Hi Dan,

| hope the summer has been going well for you and the LPD. This has been the busiest year for the DuPage Monarch
Project with many new members signing on, great projects happening around the county and a surge of interest in
monarch conservation.

I'm sending this quick note to encourage the Lisle Park District to send a write up about the oak tree germinating and
planting project that began last year.

Coincidentally, at DMP's planning meeting for 2022, Joe Potts, Director, Bloomingdale Park District suggested and we
adopted as one of DMP's goals was developing messaging around the value of trees for pollinators. Not just value, but
the necessity of trees for pollinators.

2
0009013



| have worked on that for the past eight months. What Lisle PD is doing is exactly what we are advocating, more native
trees and especially the ones providing the most for insects. This is the habitat project we want to recognize this
year. Itis an overlooked aspect of pollinator conservation and makes an innovative and important contribution to

habitat in DuPage County.

The write up doesn't have to be long or technical. Briefly describing why LPD undertook the project, what it entails and
a timeline. An estimate for how long it will be before planting the saplings, where they will be planted. We can also do
this in a phone conversation if it makes it more convenient for you.

This project makes a difference, let's get the word out!

Lonnie

Lonnie Morris (she, her, hers)

Coordinator

DuPage Monarch Project: Communities Protecting Pollinators

dupagemonarchs.com

V

' DUPAGE ¢

Monarch Project

Lonnie Morris (she, her, hers)

Coordinator

DuPage Monarch Project: Communities Protecting Pollinators
dupagemonarchs.com

A

DUPAGE

Hordren Bryjec 000014




LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Oak regeneration plan
By: Ryan Jensen, Naturalist

Oak trees are considered a keystone species. A keystone species is when one member of an
ecosystem plays such an important role, that the whole system can’t function without them.
Oaks are a keystone species because no other tree in North America supports as many living
organisms as they do. Even though our area of IL was mostly prairie, oaks did play a major role
in our woodlands and savannas and would even make an appearance out on the prairie. At the
Lisle Park District we have a lot of mature oak trees, but not many young oak trees. This is a
common problem that is facing oak ecosystems around the country. In the fall of 2021 it was a
bumper crop of acorns (for the white oak group), so like any good squirrel we decided to stock
up— and grow our own trees.

Within the Lisle parks you can find oaks in several settings. The first place, degraded
woodlands, is where we find the majority of our oak tree population. The park district has nine
properties that contain small tracks of woodland. In these woods we find a few oak species,
there is white (Quercus alba), bur (Q. macrocarpa), northern red (Q. rubra), and hills (Q.
ellipsoidalis). The second place we have oak trees is within our traditional parks. Some of these
were planted by park staff over the last 50 years, but some are over 150 years old. The species
of oaks that were planted are swamp white oak (Q. bicolor), chinkapin oak (Q. muehlenberygii),
shingle oak (Q. imbricaria), and dwarf chinkapin oak (Q. prinoides) as well as white, bur,
northern red, and hills.

We collected acorns from white, bur, swamp white, chinkapin, and dwarf chinkapin. Acorns were
collected when they started to fall to the ground en masse. They were then placed into plastic
bags and put into the refrigerator. White oak acorns were placed in large tupperware containers
that had a layer of damp sand in the bottom. White oak acorns sprout almost as soon as they hit
the ground in the fall, using the sand keeps the little root moist throughout the dormant period
(winter). In late March acorns were taken out of the bags and placed into a bucket of water. The
acorns that floated were discarded and the acorns that sank were planted. We used large pots
and basic potting soil adding about 20 to 30 acorns per pot, pushing them down just below the
surface of the soil. The pots were then placed outside into wire-mesh cages and left to
germinate when the temperature warmed. It was successful. We now have several hundred oak
seedlings growing (see photo below). The seedlings will be left in the same pots until next
spring. Next year some will be put into bigger pots while others will be planted out in the parks.

We have had a very high survival rate when planting 1-2 year old oak seedlings in the past. The
first few years the trees don’t grow much above ground, but once they get established they grow
FAST. We now have a bunch of beautiful 8-10 year old bur, swamp white, and chinkapin oak
trees that were planted as seedlings. For this project we will be focusing mainly on adding oaks
to our existing woodlands and natural areas but some seedlings are definitely slated for our
more traditional park settings.

000015



The first woodland park we will be planting in is Candlewood park. This is an 11 acre track of
woods with a canopy made up primarily of white and northern red oak. The understory is made
up of exotic honeysuckle (Lonicera maackii) and buckthorn (Rhamnus cathartica), American elm
(Ulmus americana), white ash (Fraxinus americana), Norway maple (Acer platanoides), bitternut
hickory (Carya cordiformis). There are no young oaks growing. Over the past 5 years, multiple
large northern red oaks have fallen over creating perfect gaps in the canopy. Between the
natural gaps formed and park district staff clearing out exotic and less desirable understory trees
this coming fall and winter, we are hoping to plant around 100 white and bur oak seedlings out
there this spring (‘23). The seedlings will be caged and staked for protection and easy location.
This same method will be repeated at other woodland parks.

000016



From: Jim Intihar <JIntihar@dupageforest.org>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 8:32 AM

To: Scott Hamilton <shamilton@lisleparkdistrict.org>

Cc: Scott Meister <smeister@dupageforest.org>; Everett Krause <ekrause@dupageforest.org>; Dan Grigas
<DGrigas@dupageforest.org>

Subject: Survey Results at Lisle Community Park

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the Lisle Park District, Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.

Scott,

Thank you again for allowing us to access the East Branch of the DuPage River to perform our fish and mussel
surveys. We started with the fish survey and collected 183 individuals representing 15 different species. Two
of those were non-native species (Common carp and Round Goby) while the remaining species a nice mixture
of game species (Both Largemouth, Smallmouth Bass and various sunfishes) and non-game species (Northern
Hog Sucker, various minnow and shiner species). | attached pictures of the largest of both species of bass (LMB
& SMB) and the largest Northern Hog Sucker (NSH).

As for the mussel survey, as 1 told you on the phone, we filled all the bags we brought with us and stopped the
survey early which is a great sign. We stopped collecting once our bags were full but continued to identify and
count mussels as we walked back to the boat launch area. While we only had three species, that is great for
that stretch of the river. All three species are common species for our area. We found 31 Giant Floaters
(Pyganodon grandis), 40 Plain Pocketbooks (Lampsilis cardium) and 56 White Heelsplitters (Lasmigona
complanata). The substrate throughout that stretch is perfect for mussels and we believe it would be a great
candidate site for a mussel release. We’ve propagated all three of those species here at the Urban Stream
Research Center and are always looking for new sites to release our mussels.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to reach out. | would be happy to give any
additional information on our surveys or the work we do.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Jim Intihar
Ecologist

Natural Resources — Urban Stream Research Center

Office: 630-206-9625
Cell: 630-742-8423
jintihar@dupageforest.org

dupageforest.org

¥
;! Forest Preserve District
- of DuPage County
Save a tree. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential, privileged or other information, protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.

0000417



000018



080019



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIQ STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, Golf Operations & IT
Date: September 8, 2022
Re: River Bend Golf Club Golf Cart Lease

The five-year lease with Nadler Golf (Nadler) for carts at River Bend Golf Club expires at the end of
this season. Nadler provides us with 41 standard carts, one beverage cart, and one utility cart, all of
which are model year 2013 Club Car cartfs. The current lease is $550 per standard cart per season,
and $625 each for the beverage cart and utility cart per season. Nadler has been a terrific partner
since we first started leasing carts in the 1990s. They are refiable when it comes to their required
weekly service visits, and are immediately responsive when we have mechanical failures, flat tires,
etc. that require attention outside their scheduled weekly visits.

Mr. Eric Nadler met with the two of us and Manager Culbertson a few weeks ago to review past
experiences and discuss future needs. As has been the case in just about every industry, the
pandemic and resulting supply chain chalienges has significantly affected the golf cart industry.
New carts are difficult fo come by, and parts for older carts are getting in shorter and shorter supply.
As a result, Nadler's price for the 2023 — 2027 lease has increased from $550 per standard cart per
season to $730. They are unable to provide the same 2013 caris for future seasons, but they have
2023 models they expect to receive in the coming weeks that they can provide River Bend. The
only exception is we will receive a fully reconditioned beverage cart and utility cart, but they will be
included in the lease at no charge. Currently we pay $625 per season for each. Based on this
pricing, the annual lease cost for 2023 - 2027 is $29,930 vs. the current annual cost of $23,800 — about
a 25% increase.

While Nadler's price increased by $180 per standard cart, we are not completely surprised
considering pricing increases we have experienced throughout the park district and appreciate Mr.
Nadler's diligence in working with us to limit the impact these price increases have on our operation.
Nadler Golf is part of the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing alliance of which the Lisle Park District
is @ member, so the pricing they provided us meets all competitive bidding requirements.

However, we were also approached by a representative from Harris Golf Cars, the other major golf
cart supplier in the area, which offers Yamaha vehicles. We provided them identical information
that Nadler had in preparing their proposal. After a couple weeks of due diligence on their part,
they recently reported they will be unable to provide us with a proposal, presumably for similar
reasons that challenged Nadler - supply chain and simply the availability of carts.

Nadler's proposal of $730 per standard cart remains unchanged throughout the five-year lease, and
we have options for 2028, 2029, and 2030 to renew at the same price.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2023 - 2027 River Bend Golf Club Cart Lease Contract
to Nadler Golf Car Sales, Inc. in the amount of $29,930 per season.

0000<Q



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: September 8, 2022

Re: Strategic Master Plan Update

The community survey has been sent out via US Mail by ETC institute fo a random sampling of Lisle
Park District residents. PROS Consulting will produce the identical survey via Survey Monkey and
they will provide staff that link. Park District staff will then make that survey available to the general
public starting on Monday, September 12, so anyone interested in providing this level of feedback
will be able to do so. Once this link is available, staff encourages all commissioners to share it within
your circles of residents and neighbors. While those completed surveys will not be part of the
statistically valid results, the feedback will be received, tracked, and reported separately.

By the middle of October, the public input phase of the project should be concluded at which time
PROS Consulting and Kimley Horn will be able to identify unmet needs, priorities, efc. Kimley Horn
has completed their site assessments of all sites except for River Bend Golf Course, which we expect
will be completed within the next week. Their site assessments will identify existing park and facility
conditions, geographical gaps in our service areas and where we should consider allocating
resources moving forward.

PROS Consulting will be providing a preliminary findings presentation at a special meeting
scheduled for Thursday, October 27t at 6:00 pm at the Recreation Center. This meeting will be
open to the public and is an opportunity for anyone interested to learn of progress to date, and
what to expect for the remainder of the project. Staff and the consulting team have a bi-monthly
call on Monday, September 12 where we expect fo learn a litfle more about their goals for this
special meeting. | can provide additional information gleaned from this call at your meeting of
September 15.

000021



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT _

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 9/8/2022

Re: Monthly Report

Arbor View Park Renovation

Construction on site continues. The tennis, pickleball, and basketball courts are scheduled for
paving to begin on Saturday, September 10. Site restoration of the turf areas that are ready for work
is scheduled to begin over the next several weeks. All the storm sewer and underground piping is
complete, and the storm water swales are in place. After the completion of the court paving, work
will begin on the concrete walkways and curbing for the site. The courts will need a couple weeks to
cure, and then the surface prep for the painting, lining, and net posts will begin. Playground and
shelter equipment has had no updates on delivery, so we are slill assuming fo see the playground
sometime in mid-October and the shelter in mid-November. Playground installation by District staff
will begin as soon as possible after delivery and continue as weather conditions allow.

Community Field 5 Project

The Ballfield project on C5 began on September 6t and is progressing rapidly. Substantial
completion of the project, weather permitting, should be close by the end of the month.

Outdoor Fithess Equipment

Everything has been installed and a ribbon cutting ceremony was held on August 27. The pad for
the benches near the dedication plagque is being poured on September 8. Benches will then be
installed once the concrete has cured and should be complete by mid-October. As staff has been
working in this area, numerous park users have complimented staff and thanked them for putting
this equipment in.

Parks and Facilities Staffing

The Parks Dept. has now hired 2 new full-ime employees. Our 2 summer seasonals have returned to
school and have been invited back for next year.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Shut down procedures are underway. Several leaks have been discovered and our contractor will
be on site the week of September 12 to put together an estimate for repairs. We have a boiler that
has also failed that controls the hot water for the entire Bathhouse and Lifeguard building. Research
has begun to find a replacement and we will budget accordingly to accommodate this purchase
in 2023.

000022



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton

Date: September 8, 2022,

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

All staff trained on new chipper

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Attend Scarecrow Scramble meetings

Trash pickup performed weekly or as needed

Prep for special events as requested

Attend Wellness meetings

Park inspections completed

Met with Mr. Jay Romo and Superintendent Pratscher to discuss soccer field layouts
Hired Jack Burns as our Naturalist to replace Ryan Jensen who has transitioned to part-time
status.

Weekly landscape maintenance performed as needed

Finish installing workout stations in Community Park

Add granite stone and limestone screenings to memorial at Old Tavern Park

Interview and hire Jack Dutton for our vacant Park Specialist position

Start prepping old free stump locations for soil and seed

Naturalists Jensen and Burns confinue working on our pond edges and natural areas
Met with Safety Manager Mendez and PDRMA Rep Tim Jaskiewicz for our safety review
Prep athletic fields as needed

Layout and paint all soccer fields as requested

Add Limestone screenings to dugouts in Community Park

Conduct safety meeting with all staff

Met with Director Garvy, Superintendents Pratscher and Cerutti at field #1 to discuss possible
field renovations

Vandalism and Encroachments

e 8/30 Abbeywood Park - Landscape dumping on our pond edges.
Action taken - temporary no dumping sign installed

000023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facility & Safety Manager
Date: 9/7/2022

Re: September Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
o Replaced sprinkler heads in the concession building.
Repaired the heater for the Deep Hopper.
Installed new fracks for the automatic pool vacuum,
Replaced and fixed outlets in the breakroom.
Pressure-washed the entire pool deck.
Replaced the umbrella at the top of the flume slides.
Repaired and painted the ceilings of the two bathrooms in the breezeway.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
« Repaired the broken outside spotlight in front of the Yender House with a new LED bulb
and a new photosensor.
Replaced the upper lights in Tavern with new LED bulbs.
Replaced sprinkler heads in the Tavern.
Repaired decking and steps at the Tavemn.
Replaced many loose wood shakes on the roof of the Tavern.

River Bend/Wheatstack

¢ Replaced the light switch in the beer cooler.
Recharge the HVAC system for the proshop.
Traced and repaired freon leak in the HVAC system of the proshop.
Replaced light bulbs in the food storage area in the basement.
Removed two old wooden fence posts along front walkway.
Repaired drain pan for cooler #5.
Replaced batteries in the interior auto-door button.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

e Reinstalled the antisslip pads in front of the Senior Cenfer.
Replaced a broken soap dispenser in the staff break room bathroom.
Replaced light bulbs in the Administrative hallway and staff break room.
Replaced 4 failed ceiling light ballasts and replace the fixtures with new LED fixtures.
Replace light bulb outside door #4.
Installed doorstop on door #9.
Traced and repaired a short that rendered the south exterior lights inoperable.
Pulled new wire from RTU#10 and installed a new thermostat.
Replaced the batteries in the sink in the women's bathroom by the front desk.
Hung tension rods in preschool 4.
Spot painted the entire preschool area where needed.
Hung bulletin board in preschool.

000024



Various setups and takedowns were done (board meeting, senior movies, bingo, chess,
etc.)

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Re-installed the door glass for Room B.

Replaced the hoses for the sink in the men's bathroom.

Replaced a faucet in the men's bathroom.

Removed birds nest from around the exterior of the building per LWFD.

Safety/Risk Management

Other

Installed brighter watt lightbulb in the exit sign by the maintenance/laundry room.
Replaced batteries in 3 exit signs at Wheatstack.

In the process of converting exit signs to brighter illumination in the concession stand and
bathhouse at SLAP.

Repaired an emergency light in the Tavern.

Tightened loose bolts on the top rail of the swing set at the Discovery Playground.
Replaced the belt and oiled the air compressor at Parks Dept.

Repaired water fountain at Tate Woods.

Installed dedication plagues and posts and outdoor exercise equipment.
Installed crushed granite for the outdoor exercise equipment.

Replaced four cable core cables at Tate Woods.

Replaced all five clevis points on the pod climber af Beau Bien.

Repaired the men's bathroom door vents at Woodglenn.

000025



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, [L 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date September 15, 2022

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent's Report

e The summer season officially concluded with the closing of Sea Lion Aquatic Park on September
5. As one of the few seasonal aquatic facilities in the surrounding area to offer hours of operation
this late info the year, staff are proud of the services we were able to provide. Special recognition
goes out to all the seasonal staff for their efforts this summer. The offseason will include a thorough
review of all program and facility operations in order to evolve and improve for future summers.

o One sure sign the school year is back upon us is the resumption of our Gentle Learning Preschool.
When the doors opened on September 6, the Recreation Center lobby and hallways were once
again bursting with early childhood energy and excitement. The teachers and all of the staff are
looking forward to another fantastic school year.

o The autumn registration season began on August 1 and runs through the end of the year, with a
variety of seasonal events and programs being offered. Through September 7, autumn earned
registration revenue processed through CivicRec fotals $208,037.

e The soccer affiliate group began their fall season on September 10. The baseball and softball
groups are also close to concluding their fall season. Staff have been coordinating field space
between internal programs, school district use, affiliate needs, and various other external users.
Manager Wise has done an excellent job of helping to accommodate the field needs of these
groups now that ballfield five at Community Park is undergoing construction and is out of
commission.

e The Museums at Lisle Station Park served as a host site for the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce's
outdoor wine event on August 27. With over 250 event participants, this was a wonderful way to
showcase the museum grounds. Manager Heiderman and Lisle Heritage Society volunteers
embraced the opportunity by providing blacksmith and woodturner demonstrations, as well as
tours of the buildings. The success of the event was a strong example of community partnership
and staff were proud to support the event and the Chamber.

e Staff submitted a comprehensive recreation program assessment template to the consultants as
part of the strategic master plan process. The results of this exercise will provide a functional fool
of measurement that will be utilized in the future to effectively manage services.

Recreation Facilities Manager, Purves

Community Park Fitness

e There are currently 169 members (+4 members from July 2022).

« Group exercise classes continue to be offered virtually for some yoga classes and in-person for all
classes. A fitness class showcase is scheduled 1o take place at the Senior Center on October 10.

» Four new people have signed up for personal or partner training in the month of August.

000026




e The new Feel Better Workshop will begin in the middle of September.
¢ There were 685 visits to the fitness center by members in August (-19% from July).

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

« Sea Lion Aquatic Park closed for the season on September 5. Staff are proud to have safely
facilitated a successfut summer season.

662 total memberships were sold this season with a total membership base of 2,590.

There were 37,570 visits by members and 18,417 total daily admissions this season.

There were 27 birthday parties in August and 100 total birthday parties for the season.

Ten private rentals were booked within the various amenities of the facility including the tot pool,
splash pad, and full facility.

e Sammy's snack shack {concession stand) generated $69,620 in revenue for the season.

Lisle Teens with Character

+ The new school year kick-off was held on August 29 for current and prospective participants.
« LTWC began taking applications for the 2022-23 school year in July.

e LTWC will be volunteering at Depot Days on September 17 and 18.

Museum Manager, Heiderman

e Museum attendance for August was 338.

e Hosted three camp field trips and eleven guided tours to small groups.

e Held Kids Time program on August 13.

e Served as host site for the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce's event Lisle Uncorked — An

Outdoor Wine Event on August 27.

Tavern Nights at the Museum takes place on September 8, with the topic of “A Blacksmith's Life."”

e The 38t annual Depot Days takes place on September 17 and 18 at the museum, in conjunction
with the Lisle Heritage Society.

e The museum will partner with the EDGE after school program to provide monthly museum
programming fo students throughout the school year.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

445 seniors participated in drop-in programs in August.

208 Seniors participated in six programs and two trips.

Senior Center membership renewals are in progress.

Seven pieces of equipment were borrowed from our medical loan closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks were once again provided by Brookdale, Lisle.
SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.
Monthly Medicare Help Desk was provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.
Continued communication with potential sponsors.

Conlinued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails, and social media.
Continued research and planning for future programs and trips.

Attended Safety Committee and DEI meetings.

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation, Dale

Pickleball Programming

e Pickleball popularity continues to increase throughout the community. Beginning in August, the
District offered beginner instructional clinics and open gameplay. The first two sessions totaled 13
participants, while the second sessions starting in September increased participation to 24.

e Due to the demand and feedback for advanced instruction, intermediate clinics are being
offered in October to conclude our first outdoor pickleball season since the courts at
Abbeywood Park were completed. The District will also begin offering indoor semi-private lessons

000027



at the Recreation Center's athletic space later this fall. Expanded offerings including alternative
clinics, lessons, and leagues, will be explored for 2023.

Paper Consumption Reduction Update

One of the District's administrative goals this year was to reduce paper consumption by 50%
from the previous year. The complete analysis of this inifiative will be provided within the
upcoming 2022 goals and accomplishments document that will be shared with the Park Board.
However, staff felt compelled to provide an update regarding the related objectives that have
taken place to achieve this important goal.

As previously reported, the implementation of CivicRec has enabled the transition to digital
waivers and registration forms, which has drastically reduced paper consumption. Additionally,
summer camp programs launched CampDoc, an electronic record system that allows parents
to submit all required health and contact forms online. This feafure has eliminated all paper
forms for the hundreds of participants, while providing staff with improved efficiency in accessing
records.

The seasonal program guide and bi-monthly senior program guides have continued to be
produced in a digital format, with limited paper copies available upon request. This has
generated significant cost savings, allowed for flexibility with necessary program updates, and
greatly reduced paper consumption.

Staff also implemented Bamboo HR, an elecironic employee management system for new hire
request, paid time off requests, job/pay changes, etc. This was launched prior to the summer
season for the approximate 200 seasonal staff across the District. This process offered more
flexibility for new team members, while allowing hiring managers the ability fo improve collection
efficiency and security of personal employee data. This eliminated the previous need to
complete triplicate copies of hiring paperwork.

As mentioned, specific data and a full update will be provided in the coming months as staff
finalize the list of 2022 accomplishments.

Upcoming Special Events

September 8: Tavern Nights at the Museum - A Blacksmith's Life
September 17-18: Depot Days

October 6: Tavern Nights at the Museum — Stories of Lisle
October 15: Painting Pumpkins

October 15: Scarecrow Scramble

October 22: Monster Madness

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Genfle Learning Preschool started on September 6. This year, we welcomed 99 little leamers to
preschool. There are currently 54 four-year-olds and 45 three-year-olds in the program. Staff was
thrilled to see so many returning families and meet all of the new little friends as welll Overall
enrollment for this school year is slightly higher than last year when we had 93 students.

Gentle Learning Preschool registration remains open as long as there is room in the classes. Staff
look forward to welcoming more new families throughout the tall.

Stepping Stones also started this week with 26 new very little leamers. In the past, Stepping
Stones was a class for children who turned two and a half by the beginning of the school year.
This year, to better align Stepping Stones and preschool, staff shifted the age fo 2 by the start of
the school year. By doing this, all current Stepping Stones learners will be eligible to continue into
Gentle Learning Preschool classes in the Fall of 2023.

The preschool team welcomed two new staff members this year: Anne Marie Bailey is a new
teacher for our four-year-olds who joins the District with great experience and energy. Sarah
Moore is a new classroom aide for our three-year-olds this year as well and her excitement for
the program has been contagious already.

000028



The EDGE program continues to welcome at least 35 elementary students to the Recreation
Center each school afternoon. Several of the amazing staff have returned from last year. Two
staff members from Camp Summer Quest have also joined the EDGE team this school year. Each
staff member offers a unique and fun approach to keeping the children engaged while at the
program.

The morning EDGE program takes place at the Lisle Elementary School and averages 20 students
per day. Parficipants start their day with board games, card games, coloring, and trips to the
school playground.

Al Star Sports classes have begun the fall session with t-ball and soccer classes.

Musicreators began their fall classes on September 9.

Cultural Arls, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatire & Arts Facebook Page.

There are 10 registered for the Dungeons and Dragons program in September.

Creation Academy Day Camp will offer four program dates this fall during non-school days. The
themes for the respective dates are Election Day-Patriotic Art, Thanksgiving-Fall Art, Curriculum
Day-Winter Art, and Martin Luther King Jr Day-African American Art.

Art on a Cart started on September é, with four currently registered.

Fall dance classes started on September 12. There are seven class offerings, including Ballet &
Tap, Jazz, and Pom & Dance Team Prep.

Applied for Lisle Community Service Corporation grant in the amount of $5,000 for the Summer
Entertainment Series.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

The 2022 camp season ended on August 12, which consisted of 10 weeks. A survey will be sent
out to all participants for Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp.

Fall sports classes have started, which includes tennis lessons, basketball camp, soccer shooting
stars, frack and field, and IPV volleyball skills.

Registration is now open for youth basketball and volleyball leagues.

Fall adult athletic leagues are now underway.

A cup-in-hand kickball tournament will take place on September 17.

Securing sponsors for Scarecrow Scramble and determining logistics for youth and tot run.
Finalizing entertainment features and activities for Monster Madness.

000029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT B

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: September 15, 2022

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2022 Digital Program Guide

As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites. Produced & deployed
eNewsletter on August 19 to approximately 1,800 park district subscribers and generated social media
content to promote guide.

Summer 2022 Autumn 2022
Statistics April May June July July 30-31 August
Pageviews 36,270 20,962 15,071 9,700 5,533 30,958
Users 916 617 498 347 125 876
Average Session | 6 min, 54 6 min, 12 5min, 3 4 min, 4 2 min, 13 sec 6 min, 18 sec
Duration sec sec sec sec )
Average 22.73 22.56 20.85 19.4 pages | 29.75 pages 22.85 pages
Pages/Session pages pages pages '

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for September-October 2022 to promote new senior programs, trips,
memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on August 26. Printed copies for patron
pick-up at the Senior & Recreation Center. Website updated with new guide, calendar, registration
form, frips, and programs.

July-August 2022 September-October 2022
Statistics June 24-30 July August | August 24-31
Pageviews 590 2,727 1,403 | 754 i
Users 34 215 0L B [ e i e
Average Session Duration 5 min, 25 sec 3 min, 22 sec 5min, 46sec | 10 min, 1 sec
Average Pages/Session 10.73 pages 9.47 pages 12.42 pages 17. 14 pages

2023 Budget

e Met with facility and recreation managers to discuss advertising and marketing strategies and
determine budgets for 2023

» Determined programs and events that needed their own advertising budgets

e Enfered all advertising & marketing budgets for facilities & programs into MSI for 2023 and
projected year end estimates for 2022

Recreation

* Capftured photos & video of new equipment on Community Park Fitness Trail

e Wrote PR statement about Community Park Fitness Trail Ribbon Cutting Ceremony which was
posted on Lisle Patch and emailed to approximately 30 local media contacts on August 25

e Produced social media advertisement to promote Take Note auditions

e Created Facebook page for EDGE program

080030



¢ Produced vinyl logo for EDGE program to identify program on Recreation Center Door #10

e Generated social media content to promote Community Park Fitness Trail Ribbon Cutting
Ceremony, Take Note auditions, and EDGE; communicated updates on Strategic Master Plan
process and stafistically valid survey; shared photos from WWII Girls Baseball event at Museum and
information on Lisle Chamber's Uncorked — A Wine Tasting Event, which was held af the Museum.

Special Events

e Caplured photos/video at Down & Dirty Day and Family Picnic in Park

e Created artwork for Scarecrow Scramble awards and ordered medals

« Designed artwork for Scarecrow Scramble race and volunteer shirts and ordered samples

o Updated Scarecrow Scramble poster, flyer, website, and sponsorship form

e Produced and deployed (2) eNewsletters
o Email sent August 1 to approx. 1,700 park district subscribers fo promote Family Picnic in Park
o Email sent August 9 to approx. 3,150 past race participants and foundation, race & park district

subscribers to promote first registration deadline for Scarecrow Scramble 5K Run/Walk

e Generated social media content to promote Scarecrow Scramble, Down & Dirty Day, and Paddle
Craft Safety events; posted photo albums of Down & Dirty Day and Family Picnic in Park; shared
live content during Nafional Night Out, Down & Dirty Day, and Family Picnic in Park

Senior Center
e Produced social media advertisement to promote 50+ senior frip to White Sox Game vs. Royals

Gentle Learning Preschool

e Updated website with content for 2022-2023 school year

e Met with Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs to discuss new Gentle Learning Preschool website
e Began production of new device-agnostic website

The Museums at Lisle Station Park

s Created handbill and poster for Depot Days

e Posted online event listings for Depot Days on Google, DCVB, My Kid List, Patch, Chicago Tribune,
and Oaklee's Guide

e Generated social media content to promote Depot Days; posted photos from WWII Girls Baseball
event: shared information on Lisle Chamber's Uncorked — A Wine Tasting Event

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Captured photos/video of swim lessons and park attractions during open swim

e Researched and ordered samples of promotional items for 2023 season, including membership
giveaway and new sale items to generate additional revenue

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to communicate August 13 late opening,
August 20 weather closure, August 28 concessions closure, and postseason information

Whealstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in August:
e Updated website with new banquet menu pricing and edited items in packages, removed past
events and updated event list, added monthly specials, and edited featured event
e Updated dining menu on Google to reflect new pricing and menu options
« Designed & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on August 10 to promote August specials
o Email sent on August 15 to promote Monday burger special and deck dining
o Email sent on August 23 to promote Dueling Pianos dates this fall
o Email sent on August 29 to promote daily specials & golf over Labor Day weekend
e Generated social media content to promote August specials, Monday burger special & deck
dining, recruitment of food runners, and Dueling Pianos in September

000034



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT o

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, Golf Operations & IT
Date: September 7, 2022

Re: Monthly Board Report

The district is working on the 2023 Budget and Tax Levy.

Working with Parks Manager Scott Hamilton and River Bend Contractor Dave Drendel on planting
trees at the golf course.

Met with Director Garvy and Superintendent of Parks Cerutti to discuss paving golf cart paths.

Researching the feasibility of additional cameras for River Bend as a result of repeated vehicle
break-ins.

Attend IPBC Finance Committee meeting via zoom.

Attended IRS seminars via zoom.

Attended a zoom meeting regarding email phishing presented by KnowBe4.

| have been parficipating in the Strategic Master Plan development process.

Parficipated in the park tour with the commissioners and staff.

Golf Operations Manager Culbertson and | continue o manage the golf course operations. | have

been meeting with our contractor from Drendel Properties on a weekly basis discussing the
maintenance of River Bend.

Filed the second quarter payroll taxes.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

o wN =

000032



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: September 15, 2022

Re: August 2022 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

Revenue for the month of August 2022 is $171,161 compared to August 2021 revenue of

$154,364. An increase of $16,797.

Revenue year to date thru August 2022 is $679,525 compared to August 2021 revenue of

$681,300. A decrease of $1,775.

Year fo date expenses is $365,209 compared 10$381,535 a decrease of $16,326 in 2022.

Year to date income as of August 2022 is $314,317 compared to 2021 income of $299,765. An

increase of $14,552.

Course Maintenance Update

See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update

High School teams have started.
Most leagues have finished for the season.
All lessons ended for the season.

Day light and tee sheet starting to shorten.

000033



August Report

Not the typical August we are used to in the golf course industry. There were plenty of genuinely nice
days, but the humidity for the most part stayed in check, and the nighttime temperatures where much
cooler than normal. We did have some nice rain events, but still used around 1.7 million gallons of
water. The golf course continues to be in really good shape. This will really help us out going into fall.

In the next couple of months, we will be doing all the fall aerification and fertilizer to prepare the course
for the winter. | would also like to vertical mow all the fairways. Vertical mowing is the process of
mowing the fairways vertically, cutting all the runners, and removing thatch. This will promote more
lateral growth of the grass and provide a tighter surface to hit from. This is an example of extra things |
like to do to enhance the playability of the course.

| am really excited for the future of this course. We are in great shape and now we can continue to do
some of these extra trivial things that can make the course even better.

000034



Memo

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Wendy Nadeau, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
September 7, 2022

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

« Highlights from the September 7, 2022 Board Meeting:

o

The foundation had their wrap up for the Summer Entertainment
Series.

The foundation approved two scholarship requests.

The foundation will be receiving $19,850.10 from the Eyes to the
Skies Festival. This is their percentage of the disbursement of funds
ETTS made to their affiliate charities.

The foundation will now meet every other month.

The foundation will be renewing their Chamber Membership.

e The Board will meet next on November 2, 2022 at Noon

000035



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

For The

SEPTEMBER 2022 NEWSLETTER

MISSION . VISION CORE VALUES

B e Discover Abilities Fun * Friendship
flee Ph rcl:creclﬁon Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
9 ‘ Realize Dreams Accountability

000036




For the Record

SEPTEMBER 2022

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

Welcome to the September issue of the For the Record newsletter! The summer is over and felt

almost like a normal summer as we offered several programs comparable to pre-pandemic levels.

Day Camp, Inclusion, Traditional Programs, and EAGLES were all back and in full swing. We also had

overnight programs like Summer State Games, Norman B. Barr Camp, and our big trip to Nashville.

These were the first overnight programs we offered since 2020. Seeing more staff and participants |
back at it felt great. It feels good to be active and have fun again!

Plans are taking shape for the Fall season, and our staff is hyped to get started. We are still hiring fun ‘
and compassionate people in various positions, so if you know anyone who would love a part-time
job that loves back, send them our way!

We continue to present at many SEASPAR member entities and community ‘
events to spread the word about SEASPAR. Whether it is a local concert,

a grand opening of a new park, or a back-to-school fest, we'll be there to |
greet new friends and talk about SEASPAR to anyone who will listen. In |
addition, SEASPAR partners with the Village of Indian Head Park to offer

the Movie in the Park events. Our last Movie in the Park engagement

was well attended by community members and many familiar SEASPAR
participants. The next engagement is schedule for September 17. We

hope you will join us then.

| want to wish you all a happy and healthy upcoming fall, and be sure to ‘
take the time for yourself to recreate and enjoy the cool fall weather.

Matthew Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director |

000037




= 7Y

For the Recorda
SEASPAR SEPTEMBER 2022

ASPAR

sspotlight

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT: RANDY NABERHAUS

Few words can express what an organization
such as SEASPAR's mission represents.
Through a lifelong commitment to discovering
abilities, achieving potential, and realizing
dreams, this month's spotlight recipient
embodies what words cannot.

Meet Randy Naberhaus, an individual from
Woodridge with a story so grand that it spans
generations. As one of SEASPAR's most
experienced participants, Randy has earned
many roles, including star athlete, beloved
participant, friend, and fan. Among these,
the most notable is "star athlete.” As a young
man, Randy was instrumental in creating a
lasting reputation for SEASPAR's athletics
program - one that stands to this day. He
was a pioneer of many sports, including
basketball, field soccer, and track & field.
These days, Randy continues to attend games
as Team SEASPAR's biggest fan, cheering
for those who continue his legacy. And he
still competes in track & field, having used

000038




For the Recerd
SEASPAR SEPTEMBER 2022

4

a walker to earn yet another gold medal
at this year’'s Special Olympics Illinois
Summer Games in June.

Many of SEASPAR's participants have
charming personalities. Big smiles are
common at SEASPAR. In Randy's case,
facial expressions are a unique form of
communication. His heartwarming smile,
particularly when greeting him, defines
the importance of SEASPAR's mission.
Randy's elation gives purpose and evokes
various emotions that can re-energize the
soul.

We thank Randy for being a part of the
SEASPAR family and an important part of
its history. We look forward to more of his
wonderful smile at programs.




\T For the Record
SEASPAR SEPTEMBER 2022

3 0T

AR R
R
T - g

NORMAN B. BARR CAMP

A SEASPAR summer isn't complete without a camping trip! This year, 14 adventurous adult
participants traveled to Norman B. Barr Camp for a week of residential cabin camping.

From August 8-12, participants enjoyed the great outdoors and the company of great friends.
Highlights from the trip included a “train ride” where participants saw wild animals, such as
raccoons, wolves, and foxes, and a talent show where the community of Williams Bay came to
watch participants perform stand up comedy, song, and dance. Lots of swimming and fishing
was also on the agenda, along with ice cream treats every night.

The trip was all the best things about summer packed into one week! Check out photos from
the group’s adventures below.

VIEW MORE PHOTOS
000040

SEASPAR.org




For the Record

SEPTEMBER 2022

LUAU DANCE PARTY

Our last dance of the summer was our
world-famous Luau Dance Party, held at
the Westmont Community Center on July
29. More than 60 teens and adults donned
their best Hawaiian shirts and favorite leis to
celebrate!

Our favorite DJ spun all of the SEASPAR dance
staples, like “Greased Lightnin” and “La
Bamba,” while staff and participants taught
each other new moves on the dance floor.

Click the button below to see photos of all
the fun. We look forward to our selection of
fall dances where we expect the same kind of
awesome energy!

VIEW MORE PHOTOS |
0041 |

Uy




For the Record
SEASPAR SEPTEMBER 2022

7

YOUTH SOCCER
COMES TO SEASPAR

Many exciting new programs are coming to
SEASPAR this fall, but one program promises
to be all kicks and giggles.

Soccer Skills, SEASPAR's new soccer program, will teach children 3 to 16 years of age the
fundamentals needed for success. Lessons will keep players engaged with fun skill-building
drills led by Coach Will, who comes to SEASPAR with over 12 years of experience coaching
children in soccer and excels at delivering lessons in fun formats that kids will love.

As an entry-level program, lessons will be delivered in adapted formats to appeal to children
and young adults. The program's experienced coaching staff understands the importance of
providing players with an environment that promotes growth and instills a sense of belonging.
“The best lesson plans are worthless without students, which is why | focus on making practice
feel like a treat, not an exercise," said Coach Will regarding his approach to coaching SEASPAR’s
new soccer program. "If players are begging their parents to drive them to practice, I'll know I'm
doing a good job."

Soccer Skills will be held at Ebersold Park in Downers Grove on Thursday evenings from
September 22 to October 27. Learn more about this and other programs like it at SEASPAR.org.




For the Rec
SEPTEMBER 2022

G . o. @
grating .

a 47 i
- |4 w 3
44 A N {

- § ¥

INTEGRATING INCLUSION

Introducing Integrating Inclusion, a new project
that aims to provide SEASPAR youth participants
with access to diverse and inclusive books and
toys through an online donation drive, which
acts as a registry or "wish list." items purchased
via the wish list will support integration at
weekly programs, special events, at our multi-
sensory rooms, Summer Kids Camp, and during
the intake process with new participants.

Integrating Inclusion is important because
learning about diversity at a young age can help
to break stigmas, increase self-confidence,
and promote the importance of Inclusion. By
interacting with the donated items, our youth . SR |
participants will learn how to empathize with |
those who are different from them and relate |
to those who are the same. ‘

If you are interested in supporting SEASPAR's Integrating Inclusion project, you can donate an
item from our wish list, available on Amazon.com, All items donated will be mailed directly to
the SEASPAR office.

LEARN MORE SHOP OUR WISH LIST

000043




=

SEAPAR For the [

s - h
LN

MOVIE IN THE PARK - SEPTEMBER 17

Join the Village of Indian Head Park and SEASPAR for a

showing of a family-friendly movie event held under the night

sky. Make it a picnic! Bring blankets, chairs, and your favorite IN

picnic supplies. Don’t forget the insect repellent! THE
—

EVENT DETAILS

What: Movie in the Park

When: August 17, Doors Open at 7:00pm (Showtime at Sunset)
Where: Blackhawk Park, 111 Cascade Dr, Indian Head Park, IL 60525
Who: Open to the public. Free event.

Guests of Movie in the Park will be treated to grilled hot dogs, side dishes,
freshly popped popcorn, cotton candy, and treats, while supplies last,

OUT AND ABOUT

Have you spotted SEASPAR in your community lately? Here’s where we were in August!

La Grange Endless Summer Fest: SEASPAR’s outreach team was present at the Park District of
La Grange's tribute to the summer season on August 5 at Gordon Park.

The Village of Brookfield's Concert In the Park: Music was in the air and so was SEASPAR at the
Village of Brookfield's Concert in the Park on August 5 at Kiwanis Park.

Lemont Park District's Coin Dive: SEASPAR's outreach team helped Lemont Park District's Coin
Dive participants find sunken treasure on August 13 at Centennial Park.

Look out for SEASPAR’s outreach team at the following community events this month:
September 18: The Forge Health Fair - Learn more

September 20: D58 Special Needs Community Resource Fair - Learn more

Are you hosting a special event within your community? Consider increasing guest engagement

with SEASPAR’s outreach team. SEASPAR’s outreach team’s goal is to spread awareness of its
services to the public. Setup can include a booth, information, activities, and giveaways. Contact

William Cazares at wcazares@seaspar.org to learn more.

000044

O © © ©



For the neCcord
SEPTEMBER 2022

COMING SOON

SEPT 17

MOVIE IN THE PARK
Special Event - Blackhawk Park, indian Head Park

SEPT 19

FALL PROGRAMS BEGIN

SEPT 24

MINI GOLF AT PUTTSHACK
Special Event - PuttShack, Oak Brook

SEPT 25

BENGTSON'S PUMPKIN FESTIVAL |

Special Event - Bengtson's Farm, Homer Glen '

FALL ESCAPE TO GALENA

Special Event - Galena, Illinois

SEPT 30- OCT 2

ABOUT US ) PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

forobook
DON’T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT! SEASPAR

Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road

social media app for more news, photos, Downers Grove, IL 60515

videos, and the latest stories about your 630.960.7600 ¢ Phone

favorite activities. 630.960.7601 * Fax
000045 Gl

£ @ w @ e SEASPAR.org |



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

8/31/2022

Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000046

Investment
Amount Maturity
$101,000.00 713/2023
$101,000.00
Balance For
$356,667.16 PAYROLL
$163,503.51 AP
$5,117,978.78 CONCENTRATION
$1,382.19  GEN - SAVINGS
$1,050,274.78 GEN - SAVINGS
$100,910.43 GEN - SAVINGS
$101,403.34  GEN - SAVINGS
$106.04 GEN - SAVINGS

$6,892,226.23

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5.218.00

$6,998,444.23

Term
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Aug-22

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,627,136.31 1,980,344.20 1,621,724.51 358,619.69 1,985,756.00
1,552,846.55 1,698,346.69 1,700,937.28 (2,590.59)  1,550,255.96
13,939.68 57,499.75 50,831.41 6,668.34 20,608.02
(566.29) 221,470.93 49,991.50 171,479.43 170,913.14
12,293.36 11,656.38 14,885.00 (3,228.82) 9,064.74
115,485.37 287,080.95 183,658.71 103,422.24 218,907.61
673.25 - - - 673.25
326,570.24 333,039.00 145,475.39 187,563.61 514,133.85
53,709.07 204,818.98 154,765.61 50,053.37 103,762.44
56,456.98 1,138,993.36 56,588.28  1,082,405.08 1,138,862.06
892,421.26 1,437,325.62 468,889.38 968,436.24 1,860,857.50
4,269,160.42 733,366.54 387,701.91 345,664.63 4,614,825.05
(4,654,539.24) - - - (4,654,539.24)
32,932,138.31 - - - 32,932,138.31
37,197,725.27 8,103,942.40 483544898  3,268,493.42 40,466,218.69

000047



Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance Variance
Fund YTD 8/22 YTD 8/21 YTD 8/20 YTD 8M9 2022 VS 2021 2022 VS 2020 2022 VS 2019
Corporate Revenue 1,980,344.20 1,094,328.86 1,897,655.34 2,170,252.86 (13,984.66) 82,688.86  (189,908.66)
Expense 1,621,724.51 1,670,277.79 1,646,225.03 1,837,770.01 51,446.72 (24,500.52) (216,045.50)
Profit/(Loss) 358,619.69 424,051.07 251,430.31 332,482.85 (65,431.38) 107,189.38 26,136.84
Recreation Revenue 1,698,346.69 1,665,923.87 796,975.87 1,968,022.08 32,422.82 901,370.82  (269,675.39)
Expense 1,700,937.28 1,053,987.65 926,160.33 1,766,812.25  646,949.63  774,776.95 (65,874.97)
Profit/(Loss) (2,590.59) 611,936.22 (129,184.46) 201,209.83 (614,526.81) 126,593.87  (203,800.42)
Museum Revenue 57,499.75 6,050.93 52,390.79 57,020.49 51,448.82 5,108.96 479.26
Expense 50,831.41 16,620.53 37,125.44 55,334.69 34,210.88 13,705.97 (4,503.28)
Profit/(Loss) 6,668.34 (10,569.60) 15,265.35 1,685.80 17,237.94 (8,597.01) 4,982.54
IMRF Revenue 221,470.93 95,179.71 221,236.38 114,160.04 126,291.22 234,55 107,310.89
Expense 49,991.50 90,247.62 121,631.32 116,825.73 (40,256.12)  (71,639.82) (66,834.23)
Profit/(Loss) 171,479.43 4,932.09 99,605.06 (2,665.69) 166,547.34 71,874.37 174,145.12
Audit Revenue 11,656.38 12,795.15 16,148.63 17,890.75 (1,138.77) (4,492.25) (6,234.37)
Expense 14,885.00 16,360.00 20,781 .00_ 22,112.00 (475.00) (5,896.00) (7,227.00)
Profit/(Loss) (3,228.62) (2,564.85) (4,632.37) (4,221.25) (663.77) 1,403.75 992.63
Liability Insurance  Revenue 287,080.95 146,539.47 169,268.51 133,754.66 140,541.48 117,812.44 153,326.29
Expense 183,658.71 103,749.08 171,668.30 201,048.73 79,909.63 11,980.41 (17,390.02)
Profit/(Loss) 103,422.24 42,790.39 (2,399.79) (67,294.07) 60,631.85  105,822.03 170,716.31
Paving Lighting Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Recreation Revenue 333,039.00 338,132.44 322,165.41 340,776.25 (5,093.44) 10,873.59 (7,737.25)
Expense 145,475.39 249,709.54 341,637.70 437,933.90 (104,234.15) (196,162.31) (292,458.51)
Profit/(Loss) 187,563.61 88,422.90 (19,472.29) (97,157.65) 99,140.71 207,035.90 284,721.26
Social Security Revenue 204,818.98 4,287.83 184,094.51 188,278.87  200,531.15 20,724.47 16,540.11
Expense 154,765.61 128,022.37 153,624.57 217,773.15 26,743.24 1,141.04 (63,007.54)
Profit/(Loss) 50,053.37 (123,734.54) 30,469.94 (29,494.28) 173,787.91 19,5683.43 79,547.65
Debt Service Revenue 1,138,993.36 1,113,328.19 1,087,611.03 1,182,493.58 25,665.17 51,382.33 (43,500.22)
Expense 56,588.28 62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 {(6,285.10)  (31,016.80) (132,116.97)
Profit/(Loss) 1,082,405.08 1,060,454.81 1,000,005.85 993,788.33 31,950.27 82,399.13 88,616.75
Capital Projects Revenue 1,437,325.62 31,509.70 1,288,384.34 432,709.98 1,405,815.92  148,941.28 1,004,615.64
Expense 468,889.38 225,601.52 1,440,658.16 346,566.76  243,287.86 (971,768.78) 122,322.62
Profit/{Loss) 968,436.24 (194,091.82) (152,273.82) 86,143.22 1,162,528.06 1,120,710.06 882,293.02
Enterprise Revenue 733,366.54 704,693.20 845592.09 1,529,593.48 28,673.34  (112,225.55) (796,226.94)
Expense 387,701.91 400,531.51 824,164.50 1,421,024.88 (12,829.60) (436,462.59) (1,033,322.97)
Profit/(Loss) 345,664.63 304,161.69 21,427.59 108,568.60 41,502.94  324,237.04 237,096.03
General LTD Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General FA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(L.oss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Municipal Revenue 8,103,942.40 6,112,769.35 6,881,522.90 8,134,953.04 1,991,173.05 1,222,419.50 (31,010.64)
Expense 4,835,448.98 3,916,980.99 5,771,281.43 6,611,907.35 918,467.99 (935,832.45) {1,776,458.37)

Profit/{Loss)  3,268,493.42 2,195,788.36 1,110,241.5 1,523,045.69 1,072,705.06 2,158,251.95 1,745,447.73

000048



vLe 697619 “8G¢E

£L°60€7182
LT 065°L68Z
00°006°8LT €

LT 065°168°C

00°F997L0T
TT6€€’68C
0070

00°0
Z€°882°CL6
00706001
Z1°T6L°88T
08°650°2¢€T
297 1L0°69
0€°92€’821°T

00°0068L1°€E

00°05F ‘€
007 0S¥ ’SLT’E

(1LIDIdda) sN1ddns
SUSNIIXI dANNI TVIOL
SHANIATY aNNA TYLIOL

SASNIIXT TYLOL

IA374

SAILITIOYA

SOILYNOY

WYH90dd NOILVIEOHH

SIYd

advod

SNOIIVIHEY JFWOLSND

LI

SADIAYES SSENISNE

NOTIVALS INIWAY
SISNIIXT

SUNNIATT TYLOL
SV

NOILYHLS INTWAY
SAONIATE

0 bt 16°F2L 12971
(L L8) 02 FPFPE086°T
0 b 16°%2L°T29'T
6°1¢ bL GLZ EL
9°G6¢ 597981981
00 0070
00 0070
8°9F 76 GTIL 9TS
6766 61 9ZF ¥
£°G¢ ZETR00 ‘2Tt
1779 68°LLT LY
0-8¢ LS 618°2F
Z bh 12°810°629
(L Lg) 02 vbE ‘0861
(77 08) 00°9L9
(9-LE) 02°899°646°1
FONY TYNLOY
~I¥YA  AIVA-OL-¥YIX
% T¥0S14
zz  dA-d
1 1A9¥d

13sangd
TYONNY

66705181 GT9L 09°16€'TH Sy Zhh’EZ
L6°GZL1E6 T 679 FLTLLL'%2T 887697 '1HZ
96°992°61T°2 70 ¥€°691°99¢2 ££°806 %92
L6°GzL'1€6’1 679 PLOLLL'BZT 88 G697 ‘1vZ
96 GLL'TL (7 0€) £9°€0L’TT 00°2L6°8
L9°768°C61 §°¢€ T1°062°€2 09 TTT'%2
00°0 070 00°0 0070
00°0 00 00°0 00°0
26 161°8F9 S0 06°8€£G°08 S0° k20’18
00°00L°9 (2 681) z8 zTv’e 0G°LES
Z2L°098°6¢1 (5°0) TARAR: RN 09°ZE€L’GT
9.°6€0'88 5 GZ F9°681°8 86 F00'TT
pLILVO9F 6% 89°2LV’S L67G6GL S
0Z LT1Z'ZSL 97 LT 9L L8ELL 81°L20'V6
96°99Z611°¢C F0 pPE°691°99¢C €€°806°¥9¢C
00°00€’2 07001 00°0 05 L8
967996 ‘9112 S0 €691 992 £8°029 %92
lasang JINY TYNLOY 139ang
FLYA-OL-HYIX —TdYA 1S090Y¥ LSNONY
TYISIa %
zene ‘1€ 1sNonv ONIQNI SA0I¥dd 8 ¥od

aNf1d HIYH0dd0D

AN d04d

IOy ISNAIXT 3 ENNHANY J3ZITEVWRAS
LOIdISIA ¥MYvyd HISIT

NOILJIUDSHA LNIWLIVJIIA

00008719 :dI
0€:6Z:pT *3EWIL
Z202/80/60 dLYA



(z-9L) (657066 °C) (2h 268701} (z1°092'L) 6 6566 (88°(60°16) (gt L08) (LIDIAZA) SNTd¥NS

£°62 87 LE6°00L"T Zr 605 °LLT e FE PEE’BTIST (6°99) 61°818°91¢ G1°26L°68T SHSNIAXA aNAd TYLOL
(0°62) 69°9F€ 8691 00°€T9992°¢C ZETPLO'TIS’T S 6T 1€°02L°62¢2 €7 88’881 SENNIATY ANAJ TYIOL
€52 82 LE6’00L'T Zv-s05°LLT e b FEE 8IS T (6°99) 61°8T8°91¢ S1-26L°68T SASNIAXT TYIOL
£°6¢ £Z°166°6L 00°LLS ETT 09°#8€728 1°9% ZSTEVS S 807862701 SHILITIOVI

L 0¥ S6°V26°CL 9€ " £50°€T1 Zb G€0°28 6°GT G1°619°8 (AT ANINN MAINTD SSANLIJ
0 16°8£2 609 26°€82°219 G9°881°80F (0192} £9°G12°'¥81 L9°€20°1G SOILYN0OY

L b€ 0L°898LE9 6V 20C'LL6 88°99% ‘159 (G e1) LY BLY‘T6 8G€EF 18 WYHO0Md NOILYAIOAL
07001 (00" LTL'S) 0070 00°0 07007 (00261 1) 00°0 SUYA
0°00T LLTGLY L 00°0 0070 0°00T 887606 0070 SNOIIVTAE ALINNWWNOD
ST 1¥ 00°008°TT 007 002’02 F9°99F ‘€T £°21 00" GLY'T €£°€89°T h

8 1¢ ZL F6T 18T 697881 '12F 6T 26L'082 62 bSTZLL YE G0 660°GE IAIIVALS INIWAY

SESNIAXA
(0°52) 69°9%€'869°T 00°£19°992°2 ZETRLOTIST 56T T€°0ZL°G2eT £% 788881 SANNIATE TYIOL
£°8S 007056 00°009 007 00% 07001 0070 00708 SHTLITIOVA
0°0 0070 0070 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 ANAGYIATY
(5°%9) Ly 1L0'9F 00°248’621 96°L96°'98 (9°19) §E°251°% 107128701 MAINTD SSANLIJA
(9°6) rb 885°L2CS 0679217655 Z8°0SLZLE L° 0§ LETOFZOL 06°€65°9F SOILYNOY
(L v2) S0"9LT 6L8 05" F80°891°T 97 2ZL'8LL 6712 61°2GL 81T 9€"0VE ‘L6 W7d50dd NOILYIIOEH
0°00T 00702571 0070 0070 07001 007 €£9¢€ 0070 SMYd
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 000 SNOILYIZY AIINOWWOD
(G 0F) €L 0V0‘ERC 007066 ‘80F gz €€9’'2Le (7°G) AN ATANAY 9T 6L0°FE AATLYYLS INIWAY
SANNIATA

FONY TYALDY Iasand Lasang AONY TYNLOY 139and NOIIdI¥ISAd INAWLAYAHA
~-I¥¥A  HEVA-OL-d9VdA TYONNY ALYA-OL-UYIX - T¥YA LSNONY 15N90¥

% TYISTA TYISId %

2z0¢ ‘1€ LSnonv ONIANZT SAOT¥dd 8 d0d
ANfA NOILVIEYOEY dNAd ¥04

00008FTO QI
¢¢  *dA-d Id0ddd FASNAAXH ¥ INNIATI dIZIUYWWNS 0€:62°FT ‘EWIL
Z -dovd IOTYLSIA Mdvd F7ISIT 2202/80/60 :dL¥U



(L-29)
979¢
(v 1%)

pE€°899°9
TP 1€8°0G
SL°66% LS

17" 1£8°0G
50°869°S

80 9FF ‘LT
82°189°L¢
SL 667 LS
00°0

2L 8091
€0°166‘GS

87688 °LT
5 06208
00°081°86

257062708
00°008"9

94°8€€ 82
9L TIST Sk

00°081'86

PP 926 ‘1T
88°92Z< €9
ZETESKS9

88°925°€S
ZE €ES’y

v 268781
2T T010¢€
ZETESKS9
00°08¢

00°0¥8°T
ZEEEEEY

(5-87) 6T L9L

Z°6 9678909
9Ty G1°9€8°9
l°6 968909
(T°L7T) 6L7€99

€°GT L1.°866"T
P 6 0r 907 €
(779T) ST 9€879

0°00T 00°0

6L°06% T
8870699
L9°18T’8

88706979

F9°79L°¢€

L9°T8T’S

(1I0I43a) sSNTdUNs
SHUSNIAXH dNAd TYLOL
SHANIATE ONNd TYIOL

SUSNAIXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVYA

WYYD0dd NOIILVIYOTT

AATILVILSININAY
SASNHdXH

SANNIATY TYLOL

SHIIITIONA

WYI20dd NOILVHAEOHd

IATILVYLSINIWAY
SHANIATT

TYNLDY

JILYJ-0L-dYdA

TY¥IS1d

A4
+30vd

135and
TYNANNY

142and
JLYd-0L-dY94dA
TYOSI4d

[44Y

‘1€ 1snony

dONY TYNLOY
-Td¥A LSNONY

2

&l

ONIANT SAOIY¥dAd 8 dod
WAFSAK  -dNAd 904

I¥OdTd FSNIIXIT 3 FANIATL AEZ ITVWWAOS

LOTALSIA M¥vd dT1SIT

L39and
LSnony

NOILATYOSEd INIAWLAYAHA

00008FTID -dI
TE6Z:HT “EWIL
Z2Z02/80/60 :4IVA



FEe
1°08
(L 1)

€V 6LV TLT
05 166 6F
€6°0Ly 122

05" 166°6F

06 16660

£6°0LF 12T

979067821
7S E6F 15T
00°000°08¢

PG €6k ‘16T

PSS €67 15T

00°000°08¢€

86°0L9°S8
b€ 299191
ZE €L EGT

PE°299°L9T

PETE99 19T

€ €Ee'EsT

2796
LoL
(Z v1}

1€°810°1¢
vz zZ1’9
SSTOFT LT

¥2°221°9

AN AA R

56°0%1°LE

£L8°80L°0T
08°LS6'0C
L97999 1€

08 LS6°0¢C

087156702

£L9°999°T¢

(LIDI43d) sSN1dydns
SHSNIIXI aNNd TYLIOL
SANNAATE ANNA TYLOL

SHSNIdXd TYLOL

HAILVALSINIWAY
SHASNUdXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

AAILTILS INIWAY
SUNNINTT

44
14

TYNIOVY
2LYA-0L-dYdA
TYO0sId

tdx-3
FHO¥d

L3sand
TYNNNY

LI9and
AIYI-0L-dV¥dA
TYOSId

2202 ‘1€ 18N9oNY

TYNLOY
1SNONY

ONIANT SAOIddd 8 d0d

AIWI  CANNS ¥0d

140d T ISNIAXE 3 dANIATY JIZITEVARNS
LOIMISIA M¥¥d HFISIT

139404
15020¥

NOILdIYOSHd INAWLEYIId

00008712 :dI
TE€E:6Z T THAIL
Z¢02/80/60 -dLYA



(8-697) (29-82Z2°¢€) 0o-€L8

007289
e TISL’TT
cErEeE el

ZETTISLTT

zer1sL’et

ZEEEEET

5°€981 97827 ‘1
0°00T 00°0
(g v1) 9P 8L 1

SL L

26°€66°1
£9°999°1
26°€65°T
26°€65°T

£9°9991

(LIDIAZEA) sN1ddns
SUSNIJXHE NI TVLOL
SHNNIAZE ANNA TYLOL

SESNIAXH TYLOL

AATLYYLS ININAY
SASNAAXH

SUONIATE TYIOL

JATLVALSINIWAY
SHNNIATT

1°22 00°G88°%T 0o LZt'el
(L 1p) 8€ 95911 00°000°0¢C
1722 00°688°FT 00°L21'61
°Z¢ 007688 v1 00°LZT’6T
(L T%) 8E 9G9°TT 00700002
(L 1y 8€°9G69 11 00°000°0C
HONY TYALOY Laoand
-TavA ALYJ-OL-dvdA TYANNY

% TYDSIA

Z¢  fdA-d

S $A9vd

LASand
JIV¥d-0L-dvdA
TYOSIA

(444

(Z°v1) 97" 827’1
(z %1} 9% 8271
HIONY TYNLOY

-Td¥A 1snonv

ONIANT SAOI¥Ed § dod
LIANY  dNAJ F0d

I¥0dTd ASNAIXE 3 ANNIATY JEAZIYTWRNS

LOIMISIA M¥vYd HTSIT

Laoand
LSNONY

NOILJIHISHd INIWLIYJAA

00008FTO -dI
TE6THT FEWIL
Z2Z02/80/60 +4dILYA



(L76T)
T°6V%
(7°1%)

pZ ZZv €01
14°869°€81
S56°080°L8C

TL"8597€8T

TL°8G9'€8T

S6°0807L8C

0z z88’8¢l
08 LTT’T9¢E
00" 000°06%

08 LIT T9¢

08 LTIT’T19€

00°000°06F

09°126°S8
PO SkL0FC
¥9°999‘92¢

PO SYL 0T

PO GRL'0FZ

¥9°999 ‘92t

(6°TL¥)
(0" 6FT)
(z"71)

(L5876 °6¢€)
09 Sk6‘FL
€0°L66 FE

09°6¥6 %L

097676 VL

€0°L66°FE

LT 0FL'0T
91°€60°0€
EE"€E870F

91°€60°0¢€

91°€600¢€

€€7€€8°0F

(LIDI49A) SNIddNs
SASNAIXT ANNJI TYIOL
SANNIATY dNAd TYIOL

SUSNAIXHE TVIOL

JATLYALSINIWAY
SASNAIXI

SHANIATY TYLOL

AATLYILS INIWNGY
SANNIATYL

[44

TY¥QLOY
JIYd-C0L-dV¥dA
T¥OSTI4

TdA-d
~dovd

1asand
TYNNNY

Lasand
JLYd-0L-YvdX
Y3813

220¢ ‘1€ Lsnonv

TYNLOY
LSN20Y

ONIANH SdOoIddd 8 dod

ONVANSNI ALITIEVIT ANAA J0d

I¥OdTd ASNIAIXT 3 ANNIATL dIZINMYWWOS
IDIYLSIA Mdvd JTISIT

1390nd
LSNoNv

NOILATEDSEd LNIWL¥YdEA

00008FTO :QAI
T€6C T *AWNIL
220¢/80/60 :4dLYU



0070
0070
0070

0070
0070
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

(1IDIAEA) SNIddnNS
SASNEIXE dNNd TYLOL
SHNNIATE NN TYLOL

SASNIIXd TYLOL
SAILITIOVA
SMIYd

SISNAdXH

SHNNIATE TYLOL

JAILVYLSINIWAY
SEANIATE

HJONY
-1dvA

2
1

(44
L

TYNLOY
ALVd-0L-dYdA
T¥OSTIdA

“dA-d
- d9vd

Laoand
TYNNNY

0070 070 0070
00°0 0°0 0070
000 0°0 00°0
00°0 0" 0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
Lasang HONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L—-dYIA -IdVA LSNONY
TYOSIA %
(4404 ‘1€ 1SN9NY ONIANYT SAOIddd 8 ¥0d

ONIIHDIT 3 ONIAVd :dNDA 404

IMOdEy IASNIIXT 2 HONHATE JUZIGVWRWAS
LOIYLSIA MYvYd dATSIT

135angd
LSNONY

NOTLdIYDSdd LNIWLAYJAd

00008FTO :dI
T€:6C T “HNIL
2z02/80/60 :dLvd



(T-G81L) 19°€967L871

(00" 067 “0€)
00°06% ‘€8S
00°000 5SS

007067 ‘585

(09-92€’02)
09°9z2¢’06¢
00°000°0LE

09°9Z¢£’06€

(1°TLET)  SL™262°2€

00°009 ‘09
007068728

00°000755S

00°00% 0¥
09°926 ‘6v¢€

00°000°0LE

1°6L 6ESLYSVT
(6°6€E) 00'6€0°€EEE
T°sL 6€°GLYGFT
1°¢6 00°026°¢C
8 ¢cL 6E°GSSZVT
(6°6€) 00°6€0°€cE
(6°6€) 00°6£0°€EE
JONY TYNLOY
-IdvA ALYJ-0L-dVIA

% TYISIA

(AR P |

8 $dovd

139and
TYNNNY

1asand
ALVA-0L-dYdA
TYOSTd

220¢ !

d04d

G528 11°916’8

(L°17) 98°218°0%
§°Z8 T1°915°8

07001 00°0

§°08 T1°916°8

(L°1TT) 987218 0%
(L-11) 98°CI8'0F
AONY TYNLOY

-Id¥A LSNONY

%

1€ ISN9DNVY ONIONT SJ0Iddd 8 d0d
aANNA NOLLVIYOEY TYIdE4S ANNd d0d

W ISNIAXT 3 FOANIATT JHZIUVARAS
LOIYLSICO Mdvd dTSIT

(€8°0¥S"2) (LIDIAAA) SNTddNS
£€8°06L°8Y SHSNAAXA aNNA TYLOL
00°062°9¥ SAONNIATI ANNI TYLOL
€8°06L78F SHSNAIXH TYIOL
00°0G0°'G SMAYd
€87 0%L ER HALLVELS ININAY
SASNIAXA
00°05Z‘9% SANNIATY TYIOL
00°0S2’9¥ AAIIVILSININGY
SHNNIATS
Lasangd NOILAINOSIA INAWLIYIAA
Isnony

00008712 :dI
T€E:62 T -dWIL
ZZ0z/80/60 :3LvQ



(6°%1)
8 9%
(7" T¥)

LETES070G
T9°G9LHST
86 818°70C

19°69L°PST

19°69L°pST

86°818°F0C

2€£°698'85
89°0€ET'T6¢
00°000°0%G¢

89°0€1°16¢

89°0£1°T6C

00°000°0S¢€

02 9FZ '6¢€
2T LB80'p6T
Zerege’tee

2T L80°p6T

Z1LBO'¥6T

gerege’eee

(1°1L)
£€°C
(6°€T)

82 pP1P
£€2°5989
167660

£¢°689

€27689

167660

‘T
X4
T4

‘€C

‘ee

T4

8L°G06 Y
68°092°F2C
L9°991'62

6870922

68°09¢'v¢

L9°991’62

(LIDIAEA) Sn1ddns
SHSNAAXE ANNJI TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNA TVLOL

SUSNIAXE TYLOL

NOILYYISINIWAY
SHUSNIIXH

SHANIATT TYILOL

NOTLVALSINIWAY
SUNNIATT

HONY
-I9vYA

2
1

44

TYNLOY
dI¥0-0L-dvYdX
TY¥OSId

cdA-d
THOYd

132an4d
TENNNY

L4aoand
ALYA-0L1-¥YdA
TYOSId

(444 ‘1€ 1snSnY

TYNLOY
LSNONY

ALTNNDEAS TVYIDOS

ONIANT SAOIddEd 8 d0d

TANNA M04A

1H0dTd dSNIAAXT 3 IOANIATY JHZIIVAHROS
ID2TELSTIA ¥M¥vYd dTISIT

145and
LSNONY

NOILJIWOSHAT INAWLIYAHAA

00008F1O :AT
TE:6CFT THWIL
¢¢0¢/80/60 -dLNVA



(00°000°TT)

Zh LET 948’1
ChTLET’G98°1
VP LET'9L8‘T

ZhLET9L8T

Zr Le1’998°1

(og cce’L)

b 8GL'0S2 T
b6 vZh'E€VT’T
g 8GL062°1

FZ 8GL'0G6C 1

A A

(8792¢£8)
0°00T
(1°0T)

L676LG 6ET
00°0
L6 6LG 6ET

(£L9°916)
6L FPE9ST
Z1°8ZF’GST

6L FHE9GT

6L°FPE'9GT

Z1°827’SST

(1I0143a) S01d4ns
SASNAIXE dNNJ TYIOL
SHNNIATY ANNJA TYLOL

SASNEIXd TYLOL

IAILVILS ININAY
SESNIAIKXE

SHANIATT TVLOL

IAILYELSINIWAY
SHANNIATT

(0°0%¥66) 80°G0F'280°T
6796 82 885795
(6°8¢) 9€°€66°8ET1 T
6°96 82 885°9S
6796 82788696
(6°8¢) 9€°€668€T 1
(6°8€) 9€°€66 '8ET T
JONY TYNLOY
-I9vYA dLY¥0-0L-9dvdX

% TYIS1a

Z¢  dA-d

0T +HOVd

LA9and
TYNNNY

135and
2I¥0-0L-¥VdX
TYOS14

2e0ne ‘I€ Isnony

TYNLOVY
LSODNY

ONIANY SqOIddd 8 dOd

ONNd d0IAddS 19dd  :dNN4 dod

I¥M0ddd dISNAAXE 3 INNIATE JAZTIVARAOS
LOIYISIA ¥Yv¥d dTSIT

132ang
LSNa0v

NOILAIYOSHd INAWLLEVYIAd

00008FTD :dI
TE6Z:FT dWIL
Z20¢/80/60 :dLYA



00°00% ‘6L
00°009°cee’T
00°000°STP T

00°009°GEE"T

007006 €8¢
00°000°6¢
00°055'88
00°0895’226
00°000°21

00°000°'STV T

9€°€£6°CS
Z6°66€£°068
8T EECEVE

Z6°66€°068

00°000 681
e ege’el
ZETEEDBS
8Z €€0'STY
00°000’8

8T EEE'ERE

(5 78¥F)
17LL
0'00T

(0Z°po¥’'S2)
02 Fp¥’Se
00°0

0z ¥w¥’se

0070
8L°CEB'E
Zp 119°1¢
0070

L9°919°9
00 00€’TTT
L9916 “LTT

00°00€’TTT

00°6¢9°¢ce
L9°91% 2
LT 6LEL
91°6L8°9L
00°000°T

L9°9T6 "LTT

(1ID0I449d) SN1ddns
SISNAIXE dNAJ TYLOL
SHANTIATTY ONNg TYLOL

SASNAIXYT TYLIOL

fACICR

SHILITIOVA

SOILYA0Y

SMAYd

AATIVELS INIWGY
SESNUAKY

SANNIATY TYIOL

AATLYELSINIWAY
SHNNIATT

976111 rZ 9€7’896
8" P9 8¢ 688 °89F
S°T 29762 LEY T
8°F9 8E 688 '89F
6°9¢ SL°69978LT
£°G8 607952V
8¢t 69°9€V ‘65
F-SL 687925 '92¢
0°00T 00°0
ST Z9°GZELEY T
S°1 29762 LEV ‘T
HONY TYNLOY
~TdYA ALYA-0L-dV¥dEX
% T¥ISId
Z¢  dA-d
TT  +d9vd

Lasand
TYNNNY

L4oand
ALYJ-0L-dYdX
T¥OSIA

ceoe ‘TE€ 1SNoAvY

I¥0ddd FSNAIXE 3 ANNIATY JEAZIUMYWRNOS

TYNLOY
1sNony

ONIJNT SdOTIddd 8§
aNfd SI03r0dd TY¥II4YD

1a2dand
LSNoNY

d0d

SANAA F04

LOIYLSIa Mdv¥d dISIT

NOILAIYEDSHd LNIWLUYYdHAA

00008b1T9 :dI
TE6CPT “UWIL
2202/80/60 :HdLVd



97 1%
T°LE
(8" %T)

€9°799°Gv¢€
16 T0L'LBE
7§ 99€‘€EL

T6°TOL'L8E
9€° €67 722
557802 '69¢
0070
vGT99€ gL
6% TF8 €S

G0°S2S6L9
00°0

ZETL60 PP
8T°T80'LTY
05°8LT"T98

81°180°LT9
00°00L°FT
8T T8€7209
0070

05°8LT"T98
00°005°F9

06 8L9796L
00°0

LE P08
€1°086
06'F8E

£1°08S
(88-¢ce6¢g
T0°VLie
00°0

0S"F8E
0o pee

067091
00670

‘121
‘s
‘LLT
‘s

‘€)
‘8¢

‘LLT

‘9
‘TLT

9p-The ‘02
AR XA AN
68 V9L TL

Ep €TV 1S
00°¢zz't

£7°861°0S
0070

68 9L TL
00°SLE’S

68°68¢ 99
00°0

(LID0I43d) SN1Iddns
SASNIdXE dNNd TYLOL
SANNIATE dNNA TYLOL

SUSNHEIXE TYIOL

LINTANYLSHT

4709

IATLVILSINIWAY
SASNAIIXHA

SUNNIATY TYLOL

LNVANVYLSHT

4709

UATLVILS INIWAY
SHANIATT

HIONY
—-TdVYA

%

]

44
[

TYALOY
dILY¥T-0L-dYdX
TYOSId

SdA-d
$d9vd

13sand
TYNANNY

TL-1eL’zet L786F
GT L8E'TTY (0°8)
98 8TT'FLS T°LPT
GT LBE'TTR (0-8)
0070086 0 LLe
ST L8S IOV (F-LT)
0070 070
98 " 8TT'¥LS T°Lvt
00°000‘c¥ L°GT
98°8TT'T1¢ES 87LST
00°0 0°0
139dng IONY

ALYd-0L-¥YEX -T¥YA
TY¥2SI1d %

4494 ‘1€ 1snony

TYNLOY
LSNONVY

INVINYISEY ANV ATOD

ONIANA SACTdEd 8 d0d

AN J04

LMOdaY ISNIAXET 3 ANNIATE THZINYWAAS
LOIA1SId ¥dvdd 41511

132and
LSnoNY

NOILAIYDS3d INIAWLAVIHEA

00008712 A1
TE6Z PT "UWIL
2Z02/80/60 -d1vd



o OO
O oo

00°0
0070
0070

0070
0070
00°0

0070
00°0
0070

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIDIIIA) $SNTAANS
SHSNAIXH dNNA TYLOL
SHNNIATY AN TYLOL

SASNIAXH TYLOL

NOIIVYALSINIWAY
SHSNAIXH

SHANFIATT TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHONIATT

JONY
-IdYA

%

44
€1

TYNLOY
d1L¥0-CL-dvYdA
T¥OSTA

“dA-d
+d9vd

139dand
TYINNY

142and
32I¥A-0L-d¥d4
T¥OSId

(444

070 0070
070 0070
00 0070
0°0 0070
070 00°0
a0 0070
0°0 0070
dONY TYALOY

-IdvA 1SNoNy

‘1€ 1SN9NY
1930 WAL ONOT IVIIANAD

ONIANT SAOI™dEd 8 dod

SANNA d04

1404 ASNAAXE 3 HONIATY JIZ ITIVWANS
LOIMLSIA YMdvYd dTSIT

L42and
LSNONY

NOTLATIDSHAA INHWLAYdHEA

00008%19 :dI
TE6ZFT UWIL
2Z0z/80/60 +dL¥A



O OO
OO o

00°0
0070
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

(LI121430) SQTdd0s
SHSNIIXE dNNA TYLOL
SANNIATI ONOI TYLOL

SASNIAIXYT TYIOL

NOILVILSINIWNAY
SASNAIXH

SANNIAZY TYLOL

NOILVIISINIWAY
SEANNIAZTT

JONY
-IdvA
%

[44
A

TYNLOY
AL¥0-0L-dYdA
TY¥0SId

“A-4
Sdovd

LAodnd
TYNNNY

00°0 070 00°0
0070 070 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
00°0 00 000
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 070 0070
139d04 dONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYdA -IdvA ISNONY

I¥ISId 3

4494 ‘1€ 1SNonv ONIONT SA0I¥dd 8 d0d

SLASSY TYLIIVYD :dNOJ ¥0d

Id0d 3 IASNIAAXE 3 HENNFARY AUZTYVHANS
IOIHdLSId ¥Mav¥d HTSIT

139dng
LSNONY

NOILATIYDSHd INUWLAVYIAd

00008FTD :dI
1€:62 7T *EWIL
2202/80/60 :HLYQ



£789¢ ZF €67 892°¢

60°Ghv’'L88
£8°€96°265701
26°800°08% ‘1T

L ES6 ‘€L
€L°€TL'Z88
Sp°L99 7956

(LISIAAA) SOTIENS
SHSNAAXH TYdIDINAW TVILOL
SHNNIATT TYAIDINAW TYLOL

£°7S 86 8FY 'SEBF
(v 62) 0v"Zh6 ‘€018
HONY TYNIOY
-Id¥A  FI¥A-OL-dVEX

3 TYOSId

zz  tdA-d

ST  -HUDv¥d

L39and
TYONNY

98°2€9 ‘168 LTPLT 89°0T2’€0¢
Z0°G0L T90°L 6°GT 07866 “IhL
887 LEE'ES9 L (z°1) 80 691°GH6
13doand HONY TYNLOY
ALYd-OL-IYHA -TIvA ISnoNv
TY¥ISTA %
(4444 ‘1€ 1snonv ONIONT SAOIddd 8

STYLOL 1¥0ddd TY¥dIDINARW

Ld0ddd dSNIdXE 3 HANNIATE JIZITAVHANS

139ang
Lsnonv

d04

LOTYLSIA Md¥d FTISIT

NOILdIYOSHUd LNIWLEYdHEd

00008FTD :dI
T€:6C:PT *HWIL
ZZ0Z/80/60 -dL¥d



